
 

 

2  

2016-17 



 

1 

 
  

Office of the President  

  

November 1, 2016  

  

  

Dear KSU family:  

  

As we embark on a new strategic plan that “Races us toward our Brightest Future,” it is imperative that 

we have an organizational structure and organizational processes that assist us in getting there.  Our 

committees and councils are essential for a properly working shared governance system. The “Book” is 

effective immediately, and I ask that everyone who is assigned to a committee or council, carry out the 

roles assigned. You must become fully engaged in fulfilling the mission of that committee and council 

along with keeping our focus on the mission of the University.  I am committed as you are to having high 

expectations, producing high rigor and giving high input to our students and other University constituents. 

This is one clear way of showing this engagement.  

  

As with our strategic plan, we will monitor the implementation and assessment of our committees and 

councils.  If there are better ways to create, implement and maintain a shared structure of shared 

governance, I am available to listen to your assessment and suggestions.  Also, please feel free to 

contact our Office of Institutional Effectiveness for a conversation as to how we can improve.    

  

Thank you for all you do and Go Thorobreds!    

  

  

    Sincerely,  

      
      

    Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.  

    Interim President  

  

 

  

Suite 201, Hume Hall            400 East Main Street            Frankfort, Kentucky 40601             

                     (502) 597-6260                                                            www.kysu.edu  

 
  Kentucky State University is an Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution.  

 

-

-

  

-

-

  



 

 

 

 

2 
11/11/16 

  

TABLE OF CONTENTS  PAGE 

GUIDELINES FOR UNIVERSITY COMMITTEES 4 

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE STRUCTURE 9 

PRESIDENTôS CABINET 11 

ACADEMIC APPEALS COMMITTEE 

13 

ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE 

15 

ADMISSION AND RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE 

17 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON COMMUNICABLE DISEASES  19 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE 21 

AGRICULTURAL LITERACY COMMITTEE  

23 

ALL UNIVERSITY COURT COMMITTEE 

25 

ATHLETIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

27 

CONVOCATION AND SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE 

30 

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 32 

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

36 

FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 38 

FACULTY APPEALS COMMITTEE 

40 

FACULTY RECOGNITION COMMITTEE 

42 

FACULTY RESEARCH COMMITTEE 

44 

FACULTY SENATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

45 

FACULTY SENATE AND ACADEMIC POLICES COMMITTEE 47 

FACULTY SENATE BUDGET AND ACADEMIC SUPPORT COMMITTEE 48 

FACULTY SENATE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 50 

FACULTY SENATE PROFESSIONAL CONCERNS COMMITTEE 52 

FACULTY TENURE AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE 54 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE 

56 

FINANCE AND GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE 58 

GRADUATE APPEALS REVIEW COMMITTEE 

60 



 

 

 

 

3 
11/11/16 

  

 

GRADUATE COUNCIL 

62 

HONORARY DEGREE COMMITTEE  64 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

66 

INSTITUTIONAL AND EXTERNAL SCHOLARSHIPS, AWARDS & PRIZES COMMITTEE  68 

INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS COMMITTEE 

70 

INSTITUTIONAL MARKETING COMMITTEE  

72 

INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD FOR ANIMAL AND HUMAN 

SUBJECTS (IRB) 

75 

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES COMMITTEE 

78 

LIBERAL STUDIES CORE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE (General Education Core) 

80 

LIBRARY COMMITTEE  

83 

RESIDENCY COMMITTEE 85 

SACSCOC LEADERSHIP TEAM 

86 

SAFETY AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 89 

STAFF COUNCIL 91 

STAFF COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Membership and Bylaws)  92 

STAFF COUNCIL HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

92 

STAFF COUNCIL LEADERSHIP AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  93 

STUDENT AFFAIRS ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE 94 

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID COMMITTEE 96 

STUDENT LIFE PLANNING COMMITTEE 98 

STUDENT PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE 

99 

STUDENT REGISTRATION INFORMATION SYSTEM COMMITTEE 101 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION COMMITTEE 103 

TEACHER EDUCATION COMMITTEE 105 

APPENDIX 107 



 

 

 

 

4 
11/11/16 

  

GUIDEL INES FOR UNIVERSITY COMMITTEES  

University committees serve a wide variety of functions at the Kentucky State University and vary 

regarding their mission, membership, and representative term length. Some committees serve in a long-

term advisory capacity while others convene for a short time to focus upon clearly identified tasks. 

Committees are typically comprised of members of the faculty, staff, and student communities. 

Respective members are nominated by the area senior leader to the Cabinet/VP. Nominations are 

considered, and recommendations are forwarded to the President for final selection and membership 

committee approval.   

 

Philosophy of Committee Structure 
 

The faculty, staff, administrators, and students of Kentucky State University (KSU) support a collegial 

system of shared governance that assures and promotes university-wide representation and joint 

deliberation across the institution. A collegial system of shared governance is defined as a 

communication process which encourages responsible participation and open discussion and provides 

opportunities to present diverse points of view resulting in increased institutional communication and 

stakeholder engagement. 

 

KSUôs committee structure serves to provide the clearest expression of viewpoints of various 

constituent groups at the University and functions as the primary mechanism for representative 

participation in shared governance. 

 

Purpose of Committee Structure 
 

¶ The administration shall coordinate University Standing and Ad Hoc Committees. The Faculty 

Senate, Staff Council, and Student Government shall work cooperatively to ensure: (1) 

appropriate and broad-based representation on committees, (2) equitable distribution of 

committee assignments; and (3) timely completion of committee tasks. 

 

¶ Each committee is positioned under the appropriate Cabinet/VP level(s) that it advises. This 

reporting structure ensures that senior leaders are engaged the decision-making that is required 

for continuous institutional improvement.  The Cabinet/VP member is responsible for 

informing the senior university leaders of committee activity, recommendations and decisions. 

 

Definition of University Standing Committees 

 

There are two types of University Standing Committees: (1) University Standing Committees and, (2) 

University Ad Hoc Committees. Each is defined below: 

 

University Standing Committee  

Is a permanent committee appointed or established by the President to consider and advise on matters 

regarding a designated subject.  University Standing Committees of KSU shall be classified as one of 

the following: 

¶ Faculty Affairs Committees, 

¶ Student Services and Activities Committees 

¶ Institutional Committees 

¶ Assessment Committees 



 

 

 

 

5 
11/11/16 

  

All University Standing Committees contain the following properties: 

¶ Have no stated termination date; 

¶ Each committee is expected to function on an on-going basis to fulfill its stated purpose; 

¶ Members are appointed as specified in University Policy for facilitating University 

governance, operations, and administration; and  

¶ Adhere to the ñGeneral Principles Regarding the Functioning of University Committees.ò 

 

University Ad Hoc Committees 

Is a committee formed for a specific task or objective and dissolved after the completion of the task or 

achievement of the objective. University Ad Hoc Committees of KSU shall: 

¶ Have a stated termination date; 

¶ Does not duplicate the function, duties, or responsibilities of a University Standing 

Committees; 

¶ Function on a short-term basis, normally defined as less than one year; 

¶ Adhere to the ñGeneral Principles Regarding the Functioning of University Committees.ò  

 

Faculty Senate Committees 

Are those where each voting Senator shall be assigned to at least one standing committee. Assignments 

shall be made each year by the elected officers of the Senate based upon a preference list submitted by 

each voting, Senator. 

 

The remaining membership of each committee shall be comprised of Senators from educational units 

not already represented by the committee and any non-senator or ex-officio members as voting 

members of standing and ad hoc committees.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex-officio members 

comprise a voting majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  The Chairperson of each committee, 

except the Executive Committee, shall be elected by the membership of that committee. 

 

Staff Council Committees  

Are those who comprise members of the University staff. All members of the Staff Council are 

expected to participate in a sub-committee. In addition to standing sub-committees, needs can arise, and 

there may be ad hoc committees appointed by the Executive Committee in order to work on special 

projects. As appropriate, any existing committees functioning may be incorporated into the committee 

structure. 

 

General Principles Regarding the Functioning of University Committees 

 

The following principles, policies, and procedures regarding University committees shall apply to all 

University committees regardless of their title, whether ad hoc or standing. 

 

All University Committees shall: 

 

¶ Be established by University Policy, or as mandated by statute; 

¶ Be terminated by University Policy, or as mandated by statute; 

¶ Have a clearly defined and stated purpose; 

¶ Have clearly defined and stated responsibilities; 

¶ Have a clearly defined and stated composition; 



 

 

 

 

6 
11/11/16 

  

¶ Have a stated administrative official/office at the Cabinet/Vice President level or higher to 

whom the committee makes recommendations and who coordinates appropriate fiscal and 

clerical support; 

¶ Elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson (as needed), and Secretary at its first meeting (unless 

otherwise designated); 

¶ Use all possible sources of input from appropriate constituent groups, other committees, 

individuals, University officers, and the public if appropriate, in carrying out its purpose; 

¶ Be responsible for making recommendations on issues, problems, and concerns that have been 

referred to it;  

¶ Submit all Committee Minutes and recommendations to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice 

President, Secretary of the Faculty Senate, Staff Council, or Student Government Association; 

and  

¶ Be governed by Robertôs Rules of Order. (http://www.rulesonline.com/rror-11.htm) 

 

Committee Authority 

 

¶ In the spirit of shared governance, committees are entrusted to take actions that advance the 

mission of the University and the welfare of students, faculty, staff, and the general public;  

¶ Committee decisions reached democratically and within the scope of the committeeôs 
delegated area of responsibility are considered the authoritative will of the committee; 

¶ Committee decisions are subject to review by the appropriate Cabinet/Vice President and the 

President. Decisions may be overturned by the President in cases when there presents a 

conflict with the Presidentôs mandate to manage the affairs of the University;  

¶ The authority to overturn committee decisions does not apply to committees governed by 

federal policy, including select decisions made by the Institutional Review Board for Animal 

and Human Subjects.  

 

Membership 

 

¶ Any University employee may be required to serve on one or more University committees as 

part of his/her normal responsibilities; 

¶ Individuals may also volunteer or agree to serve on more than one University committee, as 

long as the volunteer service does not interfere with the completion of regular duties; 

¶ Committee membership on University committees shall be defined by the stated criteria under 

ñCompositionò given for each University committee; 

¶ Term of service may be successive unless prohibited by criteria under ñCompositionò; 

¶ All faculty and staff appointments are for two-year terms, unless otherwise specified; 

¶ All student appointments are for a one-year term, terminating in May of each year; 

¶ Replacements for members of University committees shall be selected by the appointment 

procedures for that committee. 

 

Meetings 

 

¶ The eleven oô clock hour each Tuesday is reserved for committee meetings, and no other 

activities are to be scheduled at that time. The meeting time will be shared between University 

committees and college, school, program, and sector departmental committees; 

¶ University committee meeting times begin with the third full week of school during the fall and 

spring semesters; 

http://www.rulesonline.com/rror-11.htm


 

 

 

 

7 
11/11/16 

  

¶ Every first and third Tuesdays shall be reserved for University Committee meetings, including 

University-wide faculty meetings;   

¶ Committees are expected to meet as required by the work of the committee; 

¶ University Faculty meetings have priority over University Committee meetings; 

¶ Committee meetings will not be scheduled during the eleven oôclock hour on Tuesday during 
finals; 

¶ College, schools, program and sector departmental committee meeting times begin the second 

and fourth Tuesdays of each month. Meetings will not be scheduled during the eleven oôclock 

hour on Tuesday during finals; 

¶ Chairpersons of committees and academic administrators may schedule additional meetings 

(outside of the Tuesday, eleven oôclock timeframe) if necessary for completion of activities and 

assignments; 

¶ In months that have more than four Tuesdays, the additional Tuesdays are reserved for 

division/departmental sector meetings. 

 

The Committee Chairperson shall: 

 

¶ Submit at the end of each month, copies of approved minutes, committee reports, proposals, 

and other related documents to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice President Sharedrive folder for 

University Committees; and 

¶ Prepare and submit an Annual summary of committee activities to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice 

President member. The summary should include member attendance, participation, and actions. 

 

Attendance and Designees 

 

¶ Committee appointments are an integral part of the employeeôs duties. Persons appointed or 

elected to University Committees are expected to participate in committee activities. If a 

committee member cannot attend a meeting, he/she may send a representative; 

¶ The representative may take part in the committeeôs deliberations but cannot vote; 

¶ Recommendations for the removal of inactive members are made to the appropriate 

Cabinet/Vice President by the Chairperson of the Committee; and 

¶ When the term ñdesigneeò appears after a job title listed under ñCommittee Composition,ò the 

official holding that title has the option to appoint someone else to be the official member of the 

Committee. In such a case, the designee is appointed at the beginning of the academic year and 

is expected to attend each committee meeting throughout the year. The designee will have the 

official voting right for the duration of the appointment. 

 

The Committee Secretary shall: 

 

¶ Take minutes of each meeting (including attendance) and submit them to the Committee 

Chairperson within two weeks following the meeting;  

¶ The secretary will create and send minutes to committee members at least one- week in 

advance of meetings so members can read the minutes for accuracy in a Committee (Titled) 

Sharedrive; 

¶ Meeting minutes are to be reviewed and approved at the next scheduled committee meeting;   

¶ In the Committee Sharedrive maintain an up-to-date record of approved minutes, committee 

actions, proposals, and recommendations. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

8 
11/11/16 

  

Evaluation of Committees 

 

¶ The appropriate Cabinet/Vice President and the President of the Faculty Senate (for 

Committees of the Faculty Senate) shall monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of the operation 

of each University committee within their respective areas;  

¶ At the beginning of each academic year, and at other times as appropriate, the Cabinet/Vice 

President will meet with each committee for which it is responsible and clearly, delineate the 

purpose and responsibilities of the committee;   

¶ The successful completion of this action shall be communicated to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice 

President folder in the University Committee Sharedrive, in writing, the meeting dates and 

communicated responsibility, who shall have full responsibility for the enforcement of this 

policy. 

 

Evaluation of Committee Members 

 

¶ The Chairpersons of committees at all levels, University, Faculty Senate/Staff Council, 

College, School, Program and sector area committees, shall evaluate each member of their 

committees in April of each year, using the Evaluation of Committee Member Form included in 

the Appendix.  

¶ The evaluations will be uploaded to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice Presidentôs folder in the 

University Committee Sharedrive. Committee members shall be provided a copy of their 

evaluation. 

¶ Prepare and submit an annual summary of committee activities to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice 

President member. The summary should include member attendance, participation, and actions. 

 
Procedures for Requesting the Establishment of University Standing and Ad Hoc Committees  

 

¶ Requests for the establishment of University Ad Hoc or Standing Committees shall be 

submitted to the appropriate Cabinet/Vice President.  

¶ The appropriate Cabinet/Vice President shall forward the request to the Presidentôs Cabinet 

for consideration.  

¶ The Presidentôs Cabinet shall review requests for establishing committees and make its 
recommendations to the President. 

¶ The President shall review the requests and recommendations. If approved, the President 

shall make the appointments. If denied, the request shall be returned to the originator(s) 

with an explanation of the reasons. 

 

The request should include the following information: 

¶ General purpose 

¶ Responsibilities 

¶ Composition 

¶ List of recommended individuals to fill the positions, and 

¶ Time involved 

 

  



 

 

 

 

9 
11/11/16 

  

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE STRUCTURE  

University Standing Committees 

ACADEMIC APPEALS COMMITTEE  

ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE  

ADMISSION AND RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE  

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE 
 

AGRICULTURAL LITERACY COMMITTEE  

ALL UNIVERSITY COURT COMMITTEE  

ATHLETIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE  

CONVOCATION AND SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE 

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

FACULTY APPEALS COMMITTEE  

FACULTY RECOGNITION COMMITTEE  

FACULTY RESEARCH COMMITTEE  

FACULTY TENURE AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE 
 

FINANCE AND GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE  

GRADUATE APPEALS REVIEW COMMITTEE  

GRADUATE COUNCIL  

HONORARY DEGREE COMMITTEE  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE  

INSTITUTIONAL AND EXTERNAL SCHOLARSHIPS, AWARDS & PRIZES 

COMMITTEE 
 

INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS COMMITTEE  

INSTITUTIONAL MARKETING COMMITTEE  

INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD FOR ANIMAL AND HUMAN SUBJECTS (IRB)  



 

 

 

 

10 
11/11/16 

  

  

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES COMMITTEE  

LIBERAL STUDIES CORE (General Education) CURRICULUM COMMITTEE   

LIBRARY COMMITTEE 

RESIDENCY COMMITTEE 
 

SACSCOC LEADERSHIP TEAM  

SAFETY AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

STUDENT PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

STUDENT REGISTRATION INFORMATION SYSTEM COMMITTEE  

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION COMMITTEE  

TEACHER EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

UNIVERSITY TENURE AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

 

 

Faculty Senate Committees  

FACULTY SENATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

FACULTY SENATE ACADEMIC POLICIES COMMITTEE 

FACULTY SENATE BUDGET AND ACADEMIC SUPPORT COMMITTEE 

FACULTY SENATE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

FACULTY SENATE PROFESSIONAL CONCERNS COMMITTEE 

 

 

Staff Council Committees  

STAFF COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Membership and Bylaws)  

STAFF COUNCIL HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES COMMITTEE  

STAFF COUNCIL LEADERSHIP AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  



 

 

 

 

11 
11/11/16 

  

PRESIDENT’S CABINET 

 

PURPOSE 

To review information and advise the President on matters related to the Universityôs 

operations.  

To review and make recommendations to the President on all matters about committee 

governance and management.   

A Chairperson from the Cabinet will be appointed by the President to oversee the 

management of the Committee Book structure and operations. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review The Committee Book about committee structure and operations and recommend 

changes to the President when warranted. 

2. Coordinate committee appointments at all levels. 

3. Recommend to the President individuals to serve on University committees. 

4. Review requests for the establishment of standing and ad hoc committees and make its 

recommendations to the President. 

5. Inform the University community of all committee appointments. 

6. Keep the University community informed of committee assignments, issues being 

considered, and actions taken by committees by publishing a newsletter four times each 

academic year.   

7. Advise the President in the administration of University programs. 

8. Review, revise and recommend administrative policies and procedures of the 

University. 

9. Review and recommend changes in the Universityôs organizational structure. 

10. Assume other responsibilities as deemed necessary by the University President. 

11. Report to the University President. 

 

  



 

 

 

 

12 
11/11/16 

  

PRESIDENT’S CABINET COMPOSITION  

 

University President Aaron Thompson (Interim) 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs Candice Jackson (Interim) 

Vice President for Business Affairs Greg Rush 

Chief Information Officer Wendy Dixie 

Vice President for External Relations and Development Risk Smith (Interim) 

Vice President for Student Affairs Francene Gilmer (Interim) 

Executive Director for Facilities and Maintenance 

Operations 

 

General Counsel Gordon Rowe 

Internal Auditor Ingram Quick 

 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

13 
11/11/16 

  

ACADEMIC APPEALS COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To act as a panel to hear student academic appeals as specified in the Academic Policies 

and Regulations of the University, and make recommendations to the Provost/Vice 

President for Academic Affairs regarding the same. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Make recommendations on all student appeals of suspension, and dismissal from the 

University. 

2. Make recommendations on all student appeals of withdrawal deadlines. 

3. Make recommendations on all student appeals, of course, grades. 

4. Make recommendations on all student appeals for ñacademic bankruptcy.ò 

5. Make recommendations on all other student appeals which relate to the studentôs 

academic performance and academic standing. 

6. Provide written records of the committeeôs decisions to the student, Office of the 

Registrar, Vice President for Academic Affairs, the studentôs mentor/advisor, and the 

Academic Policies Committee of the Faculty Senate. 

7. Recommend changes in academic policies and regulations to the Academic Policies 

Committee of the Faculty Senate. 

8. Maintain confidentiality of proceedings and student records as required by the Buckley 

Amendment (FERPA). 

9. The Chairperson of the Committee shall be appointed by the President from among the 

faculty members of the Committee. The Vice President for Academic Affairs shall 

arrange for adequate secretarial support for this Committee. 

COMPOSITION  

Two (2) faculty members who are members of the Academic Policies Committee of the 

Faculty Senate, appointed by the Academic Policies Committee 

Three (3) faculty members who are not currently Faculty Senators, appointed by the 

President from a list of nominees submitted by the Faculty Senate 

Registrar or Designee 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

 



 

 

 

 

14 
11/11/16 

  

Committee Name Name of Recommended MemberTitle/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Academic Appeals Erin Wheeler OAA Provost/VP Academic Affairs 

designee

Academic Appeals Marquietta Bivens Registrar Office of the Registrar

Academic Appeals WAITING ON Factulty Senate APC 

Appointments

Faculty Senate Appointed 

Faculty from APC

Academic Appeals WAITING ON Factulty Senate APC 

Appointments

Faculty Senate Appointed 

Faculty from APC

Academic Appeals Egbunam Amadife BSS Faculty Members, not 

currently Faculty Senators 

(President Appointment)

Academic Appeals Bruce Griffis MaSci Faculty Members, not 

currently Faculty Senators 

(President Appointment)

Academic Appeals Obi Sunday EDU Faculty Members, not 

currently Faculty Senators 

(President Appointment)

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

15 
11/11/16 

  

ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To monitor the assessment criteria stipulated by the University, the Kentucky Council on 

Postsecondary Education (CPE), the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

(SACSCOC), and other accrediting agencies were applicable.  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Ensure that assessment and evaluation activities are consistent with the principles and 

criteria as stipulated by the University. 

2. Recommend changes in assessment policies and procedures to the Provost/Vice 

President for Academic Affairs and the Institutional Effectiveness Committee. 

3. Recommend data standards and assessment protocols for academic analyses. 

4. Recommend means of increasing effectiveness within Academic Affairs and to the 

appropriate administrators. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Associate Provost/Vice President Institutional Effectiveness 

Faculty Liaisons from each Academic program area 

One (1) Representative of the Faculty Senate Professional Concerns Committee 

Two (2) faculty Representatives selected at large 

A Student Representative of one of the degree programs being reviewed 

Institutional Research Representative 

Chief Information Officer 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

16 
11/11/16 

  

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Deneia Thomas OAA Associate Provost/Chair  

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Yuliana Susanto IR Director, Institutional 

Research 

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Wendy Dixie Information Technology CIO

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Brian Bollinger Residence Life Student/Residence Life

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Robert Hebble Math Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Avinash Tope AFE, MES Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Ashok Kumar Computer Science Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Hunt Butler Music Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Reba Rye Art Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Nancy Capriles Psy, Pos, Soc, His Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Vikas Kumar AQU Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

James Obielodan Business Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Charlos Thompson Criminal Justice Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Joe  Moffett LLP Faculty Liaison

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Education

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Nursing

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Whitney Young

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

NO MEMBER FROM PCC

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Fariba Bigdehli-Jahed Faculty at large

Academic Assessment and 

Evaluation

Tia Gafford Faculty at large



 

 

 

 

17 
11/11/16 

  

ADMISSION AND RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To serve in an advisory and judicial capacity for matters relating to the Universityôs Office 

of Admission. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

 

1. Review and revise as necessary the standards for admission of students. 

2. Make recommendations on student applications who do not clearly meet the set standards 

for admission. 

3. Hear appeals of students whose applications are denied. 

4. Assist in the implementation and refinement of the Universityôs recruitment plan. 

5. Hear appeal of students who have been adjudged as non-residents of Kentucky for fee 

assessment purposes. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Director of Admissions 

Director of Financial Aid  

Office of Alumni Relations Representative 

Office of the Registrar Representative 

One Student Affairs Representative 

One faculty member from each of the four colleges 

1. College of Arts/Sciences 

2. College of Business and Computer Science 

3. College of Professional Studies 

4. College of Agriculture, Food Sciences and Sustainable Systems 

One (1) Administrative Staff Representative  

One (1) Senior University Administrator  

One (1) Student of at least junior standing 

President of Faculty Senate or Designee 

Office of Academic Affairs/Educational Success Representative 

Intercollegiate Athletics Director  

Director of Testing and Disability Services 



 

 

 

 

18 
11/11/16 

  

  

Committee Name Name of Recommended MemberTitle/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Admission & RecruitmentQiana Hall Director Financial Aid

Admission & RecruitmentFrancene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs

Admission & RecruitmentChristina Leath Director, Title III/Asst. General 

Counsel

Sr. University Administrator

Admission & RecruitmentNO REPRESENTATIVE SENT Junior Student

Admission & RecruitmentErin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. VP OAA/Educational Success Rep

Admission & RecruitmentAlice Watson Acting Director Admissions

Admission & RecruitmentMarquettia Bivens Registrar Registrar

Admission & RecruitmentJC Campbell Asst.Director Alumni Affairs Alumni Relations Rep

Admission & RecruitmentDanavan Ramon IGS Professor Whitney Young

Admission & RecruitmentWinfried Reilly POS Faculty Member from Arts & 

Sciences

Admission & RecruitmentStephen Graham-Hill BUS Faculty Member from Bus & 

Com Sci

Admission & RecruitmentJoanne Bankston AFE Faculty Member from AFE

Admission & RecruitmentShiphrah Wiliams-Evans Nursing Faculty Member from 

Professional Studies

Admission & RecruitmentJanessa Graham Academic Advising Administrative Staff

Admission & RecruitmentKim Sipes BUS President Faculty Senate

Admission & RecruitmentWilliam Graham Athletics Director Athletics Director 

Admission & RecruitmentLlolyd Clark Director Testing & Disabilities 

Services

Director Testing & Disabilities 

Services



 

 

 

 

19 
11/11/16 

  

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON COMMUNICABLE DISEASES  

 

PURPOSE  

The Advisory Committee on Communicable Diseases (ACCD) is a collaborative group that 

addresses the risk of communicable disease outbreak within the KSU Campus.  
 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. To reduce the risk of, prepare for, and address the needs related to communicable disease 

outbreaks, ACCD:  

2. Collaborates to promote the health and wellness of KSU students, employees, and 

visitors.  

3. Disseminates information about potential threats related to communicable diseases and 

how to minimize risk.  

4. Guides the Universityôs preparation and response activities related to communicable 

diseases.  

5. Advises the Cabinet/VPôs and President on trends, risks, and appropriate responses.  
 

*CURRENT ADVISORY: Zika Virus, Influenza, HPV, STDôs (AIDS/HIV)  

Should prepare and post factsheet and information for symptoms 

 

COMPOSITION  

Asst. Provost/Assistant VP for Academic Affairs  University Orientation Coordinator 

University General Counsel     Safety and Risk Mngt. Rep. 

International Studies Representative   Student and Residence Life 

Director, Betty White Health Services (Chair)   Human Resources 

Food Services Representative    P-12 Representatives  

Intercollegiate Athletics Director  

Media Relations and Communications Representative  

Two (2) Faculty from School of Nursing  

Student and Residence Life Representative 

  



 

 

 

 

20 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Erin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Gordon Rowe General Counsel University General Counsel

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

George Baker Chief of Police Safety & Risk Management

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Cynthia Shelton Asst. Professor/Chair 

Whitney Young

International Studies

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Floarine Wilson Director Health Services (Committee 

Chair)

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Brian Bollinger Head Resident Student & Residence Life 

Rep

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Brandy Davis Director Auxiliary Services/Food 

Services

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Devon Peterika HR Manager Human Resources

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

William Graham Director Athletics

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Diane Hawkins Director Communications/Media

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Abdullah Alhurani Asst. Professor School of Nursing

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Scott Treadway Assoc. Professor School of Nursing

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Ron Chi Chief Innovation Officer P-12 Rep

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

T'Ebony Torain Student Success P-12 Rep

Advisory Group on 

Communicable Disease

Marshawn Thomas UNV Coordinator First Year Students Rep



 

 

 

 

21 
11/11/16 

  

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To ensure the Universityôs compliance with local, state and federal Affirmative Action and 

Equal Employment Opportunity policies. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review and make recommendations on matters, issues, and concerns regarding 

Affirmative Action. 

2. Assist with the development and implementation of Equal Employment Opportunity 

efforts. 

3. Serve as an advisory and sounding board for the Affirmative Action Coordinator. 

4. Develop and complete the KY CPE Kentucky State University Diversity Plan.  

 

COMPOSITION  

Vice President for Student Affairs 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs/Designee 

President of Faculty Senate or Designee 

University General Counsel 

Director of Land Grant Programs 

Director of Human Resources 

One (1) Student 

Student & Residence Life Representative 

Staff Senate Representative 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

22 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Affirmative Action Francene Gilmer Interim Vice President Student Affairs

Affirmative Action Candice Jackson Interim Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Affirmative Action Kim Sipes Asst. Professor Faculty Senate President

Affirmative Action Gordon Rowe General Counsel General Counsel

Affirmative Action Kirk Pomper Interim Director Land Grant Programs

Affirmative Action Rayla Smoot Director Human Resources

Affirmative Action MyPrincess Dickens Student Student Representative

Affirmative Action Joseph Goodman Director Upward Bound Staff Council President

Affirmative Action Dionne McDonald Student Affairs Student and Residence Life



 

 

 

 

23 
11/11/16 

  

AGRICULTURAL LITERACY COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To enhance the relationship between the Land Grant Program and the University as a 

whole, as it relates to land grant experiences and opportunities. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Develop or identify methods to acquaint students with on-going agricultural research 

and extension experiences in the Land Grant Program. 

2. Develop a plan that will provide accurate information to KSU students about the field 

of agriculture. 

3. Recruit students into programs which provide the foundation for a career in agriculture. 

4. Help implement agricultural and related courses. 

5. Identify avenues or opportunities to enhance agricultural career choices. 

6. Update informational and recruitment plans as needed. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs 

Director of Land Grant Programs 

Director of Sponsored Projects 

Office of Career and Professional Development Center Representative 

Office of External Relations and Development Representative 

Campus USDA Liaison 

Director of Library 

Representative of the College of Arts & Sciences 

Representative of the College of Professional Studies 

Representative of the College of Business and Computer Science 

Representative of the College of Agriculture, Food Science, & Sustainable Programs 

Chair of the Whitney M. Young, Jr., Program 

  



 

 

 

 

24 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Agricultural Literacy Cynthia Shelton Assoc. Professor Whitney Young

Agricultural Literacy Kirk Pomper Interim Director Land Grant Programs

Agricultural Literacy Ed Thompson Director Campus USDA Liaison 

Agricultural Literacy Candice Love Jackson Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Agricultural Literacy Narayanan Rajendran Professor Faculty, Arts and Sciences

Agricultural Literacy Gashaw Lake Professor Faculty, College PS

Agricultural Literacy Abdul Turay Professor/Chair Faculty, College CBCS

Agricultural Literacy Ken Semmens Assoc. Professor Faculty, College of AFE

Agricultural Literacy Shiela Stuckey Director Blazer Library

Agricultural Literacy Derrick Gilmore Regent/Director Sponsored Projects

Agricultural Literacy Francene Gilmer VP SA Career & Prof. Dev Center

Agricultural Literacy Louis DeFreeze Director External Relations Rep.

Agricultural Literacy Vince Mattox Outreach Career & Prof. Dev Center Rep



 

 

 

 

25 
11/11/16 

  

ALL UNIVERSITY COURT COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To serve as jurors for the University in compliance with policies and procedures stipulated 

in the KSU Student Handbook. 

JURISDICTION  

1. The All-University Court will have original jurisdiction over: 

a. Unacceptable acts of conduct and academic and practice as identified by the Board 

of Regents and listed in the KSU Student Handbook and Academic Policy; 

b. Cases involving the alleged violations as the Student Handbook and academic 

integrity. 

c. Cases which the Student Court fails to hear within ten (10) calendar days of the date 

the student has been accused of the offense; 

d. Hearings involving graduate students; and 

e. Emergency administrative actions referred to it. 

2. The All-University Court will have appellate jurisdiction over all cases arising in the 

Student Court, with pending sanctions of suspension or expulsion. 

3. The All-University Court will also have the power to investigate alleged student 

infringements of University Policy. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Follow the judicial review process as stipulated in the current KSU Student 

Handbook. 

2. Make recommendations regarding sanctions and penalties to the Vice President for 

Student Affairs after each student hearing. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Three (3) Students, to be appointed by the President of the Student Government 

Association. 

Three (3) Faculty Members, to be selected or elected by rules and regulations established 

by the Faculty Senate. 

http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/student-affairs/student-handbook/
http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/student-affairs/student-handbook/
http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/student-affairs/student-handbook/


 

 

 

 

26 
11/11/16 

  

Three (3) Administrators, to be selected or elected by the President of the University or in 

the manner in which he/she chooses. 

 

  

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

All University Court 

Committee
JC Campbell Asst. Director Alumni Relations

All University Court 

Committee
Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Auditor

All University Court 

Committee
Wendy Dixe CIO Information Technology

All University Court 

Committee
Dr. Shannon Brogan Associate Professor Fine Arts

All University Court 

Committee
Dr. Wilfred Reilly Assistant Professor BSS

All University Court 

Committee
Nkeichi Amadife

Librarian, Associate 

Professor
Blazer Library

All University Court 

Committee
Zechariah English Student Student, Appointed by SGA

All University Court 

Committee
Lamonica Coleman Student Student, Appointed by SGA

All University Court 

Committee
Marell Adams Student Student, Appointed by SGA



 

 

 

 

27 
11/11/16 

  

ATHLETIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To maintain the institutional integrity of Kentucky State University in all its intercollegiate 

athletic programs, in keeping with the educational goals of the University and with the 

rules of the athletic associations in which the University holds membership. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Oversee the athletic policies and regulations of Kentucky State University, includes the 

following: 

a. seasonal sports schedules; 

b. post-season, play; 

c. grants-in-aid and other institutionally administered financial assistance to student 

athletes; 

d. ticket pricing and distribution; 

e. awards to athletes; 

f. personal and professional conduct of coaches and athletes; 

g. addition or deletion of sports; 

h. institution, operation, and conduct during athletic meets; and 

i. collaborate with the Vice President for External Relations and Development in the 

generation of revenue. 

2. Review and make recommendations on the athletic program budget. 

3. Review and make recommendations on the student-athlete financial aid program. 

4. Review periodically and make recommendations on the athletic policies and practices 

with the athletic staff and teaching faculty. 

5. Recommend an effective policy for the acquisition of instructional materials for 

athletes. 

6. Recommend and verify intercollegiate athletic sports rosters in the light of eligibility 

requirements of the University and of the athletic associations in which the University 

holds membership. 



 

 

 

 

28 
11/11/16 

  

7. Recommend and verify intercollegiate athletic sports schedules in compliance with 

policies and regulations of the University and of the athletic associations in which the 

University holds membership. 

8. Recommend and verify intercollegiate athletic sports contracts in light of policies and 

regulations of the University and of the athletic associations in which the University holds 

membership. 

9. Plan the annual athletic banquet. 

10. Make recommendations regarding the Universityôs advising and study policy relating to 

student-athletes. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Six (6) Faculty Members appointed by the President, including the Chairperson 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

Chief Financial Officer 

Vice President for Student Affairs or Designee, (Ex-Officio) 

Vice President for External Relations and Development 

Athletics Director, (Ex-Officio) 

Director of Purchasing or Designee 

Registrar 

Director of Admissions 

Director of Financial Aid 

Athletic Academic Coordinator 

One (1) Representative from Facilities Management 

Two (2) Staff Members (appointed by the President) 

Two (2) Students (these are appointed for a one-year term by the Student Government 

Association President) 

  



 

 

 

 

29 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs Representative)

Athletic Affairs William Welch Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President)

Athletic Affairs Charlos Thompson Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President)

Athletic Affairs Gavin Washington Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President) 

(Committee Chair)

Athletic Affairs Elgie McFayden Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President)

Athletic Affairs Shannon Brogan Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President)

Athletic Affairs Kim Sipes Faculty Faculty (Appointed by President)

Athletic Affairs Fatimah Shabazz Assist AD OAA Designee (appointed 

Provost/VP)

Athletic Affairs Gregory Rush VP-Finance CFO, Business Affairs

Athletic Affairs Francene Gilmer Acting VP, Student Affairs Student Affairs

Athletic Affairs Rick Smith Acting VP, External Relations External Relations

Athletic Affairs William Graham Director, Athletics (ex-officio) Athletics

Athletic Affairs Michelle Sutton Director, Purchasing Purchasing

Athletic Affairs Marquietta Bivens Registrar Registrar

Athletic Affairs Alice Watson Acting Director, Admission Admissions

Athletic Affairs Qiana Hall Director, Financial Aid Financial Aid

Athletic Affairs Erica Dunn Educational Support Academic Coordinator

Athletic Affairs Glen Hurt Facilities Facilities Representative

Athletic Affairs Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Staff Appointee by President

Athletic Affairs Isadore Rich Staff Staff Appointee by President

Athletic Affairs NO NAME SENT Student appointed for 1 year term 

by SGA

Athletic Affairs NO NAME SENT Student appointed for 1 year term 

by SGA



 

 

 

 

30 
11/11/16 

  

CONVOCATION AND SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To ensure that University convocations and special events are planned and executed to the 

benefit of the University community and public. These events include convocations, student 

life events, homecoming, graduation, etc.  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

To plan, develop, recommend and implement University convocation programs and other 

University special events. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Vice President, External Relations, and Development 

Assistant Vice President, Student Affairs 

Director, Admissions 

Vice President, Facilities, and Maintenance Operations 

Director, Alumni Relations 

Representative, Music Department 

Representative, University Development 

Miss Kentucky State University 

Mr. Kentucky State University 

President, Student Government Association 

Junior Class President/Designee 

Senior Class President/Designee 

Two (2) Faculty Representatives 

Two (2) Staff Representatives 

Internal Auditor 

Registrar 

  



 

 

 

 

31 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs Representative)

Convocation & Special Events Rick Smith Interim VP External Realtions

Convocation & Special Events Francene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs

Convocation & Special Events Alice Watson Director Admissions

Convocation & Special Events George Baker Director Campus Safety Facilities Representative

Convocation & Special Events JC Campbell Asst. Director Alumni Relations

Convocation & Special Events Roosevelt O. Shelton FA Chair Music Department

Convocation & Special Events Mary Jackson Coordinator Development University Development Rep

Convocation & Special Events Natalie Berry Student Miss KSU

Convocation & Special Events Jalen Brown Student Mr. KSU

Convocation & Special Events Ralph Williams President SGA

Convocation & Special Events Alyson Whitted Junior Class President Student Affairs

Convocation & Special Events Alea Cardenas Senior Class President Student Affairs

Convocation & Special Events Marlin McKay Artist in Residence Faculty Rep

Convocation & Special Events Saleem Mustafa Instructor of English Faculty Rep

Convocation & Special Events Christina Leath Title III/Asst. Gen Counsel Staff Rep

Convocation & Special Events
Sonia Sanders Executive Assistant to the 

President

Executive Assistant to the 

President

Convocation & Special Events Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Staff Rep

Convocation & Special Events
Candice Jackson

Interim Provost/VP 

Academic Affairs Academic Affairs



 

 

 

 

32 
11/11/16 

  

EXTERNAL RELATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

The External Relations and Development Committee has the primary mandate of overseeing 

the development of policies, principles and strategic plans by the administration for the 

approval of the Board of Trustees that support and enhance the Universityôs brand, reputation, 

and relationships with external constituencies and its goals for development and donor 

relations. 

The Committee will utilize a proactive approach to monitoring trends, initiatives and 

developments in the specific risk categories for approval of strategies and directions to mitigate 

the likelihood or severity of events or conditions that could contribute to the potential 

occurrence of the situations described in the respective Risk Definitions for those assigned risk 

categories. 

The Committee will undertake a review of this mandate in 2016 and provide recommendations 

to the President on its adequacy and effectiveness. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

The Committee will achieve its mandate through being responsible for the following: 

With respect to development and donor relations: 

1. Developing a plan to create a philanthropic culture as an integral support of the 

Universityôs mission. 

2. Ensuring that a policy framework is in place that encourages philanthropy, is donor-

focused and transparently communicates how fund raising and other development 

activities support the mission and strategic priorities of the University. 

3. Providing strategic guidance and oversight to development and donor relations at the 

program level, leaving activities to the administration. 

4. Reviewing and approving for ratification long-term institutional fund raising and other 

development strategies to support the academic and research strategies of the 

University, and recommending annual financial targets for fund raising and other 

development. 



 

 

 

 

33 
11/11/16 

  

5. Monitoring and evaluating progress throughout the year in meeting fundraising and 

development financial goals and plans and regularly reporting to the President on the 

impact, efficiency, and efficacy of fundraising and other development programs. 

 

With respect to brand, reputation and relationship management with external 

constituencies: 

6. Reviewing and recommending for approval of policies that support communications, 

marketing and relationship development and management strategies that will enhance 

Kentucky State Universityôs identity and profile at the international, national, regional 

and local levels.  

7. Develop Alumni standards, operating procedures and processes for Alumni giving and 

support. 

8. Provide strategic guidance and oversight to government and stakeholder relations 

strategies at the program level, leaving activities to the administration. 

9. Recommend strategic communications or marketing themes and key messages to 

targeted audiences designed to enhance relationships, influence outcomes and advance 

the Universityôs interests. 

10. Developing a monitoring process for the health of the KSU brand, and its reputation as 

measured objectively through development, communications, and marketing through 

external relations measures. 

11. Establishing the development of communications, marketing and external relations 

measures for adequacy and efficiency. 

12. Identify and address policy gaps that create risks in the areas of brand health, reputation 

management, external relationships, development and donor relations. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Vice President for External Relations and Development (Chair) 

The President of the Alumni Association shall be an ex-officio member of the committee. 

Director of Alumni Relations 

Director of Communications 

Director of Graphic Design 



 

 

 

 

34 
11/11/16 

  

Director of Marketing 

Representative Office of Admissions 

Representative from Graduate Studies 

Representative from each Academic Program 

Asst. Provost/Asst. Vice President for Student Success and Retention 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness 

Asst. Director for Athletics 

Director Grants & Sponsored Projects 

Chief Innovation Officer 

Representative Human Resources 

 



 

 

 

 

35 
11/11/16 

  

  

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed
Role (i.e. Faculty Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

External Relations and 

Development

Rick Smith Interim Vice President for 

External Relations & 

Development

External Relations & Development 

(Chair)

External Relations and 

Development

Venita Hawkins President KSUNAA KSUNAA

External Relations and 

Development

JC Campbell Assistant Director, Alumni 

Relations

Alumni Relations

External Relations and 

Development

Diane Hawkins Director, Communications Communications

External Relations and 

Development

Diane Murphy Director, Graphic Design Graphic Design

External Relations and 

Development

Mary Jackson Development Services 

Coordinator

Development

External Relations and 

Development

Louis Defreeze Digital Media Marketing

External Relations and 

Development

Tichaedza Chikuni Admissions Office of Admissions

External Relations and 

Development

Hettie Oldham Graduate Program Coordinator Graduate Studies

External Relations and 

Development

Mirta Rimolo Spanish Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Ken Andries  AFE, Land Grant Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Erin Gilliam  BSS Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Reba Rye Art Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Cynthia Shelton Whitney Young Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Tamara Sluss Biology Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Saleema Mustafa English Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Robert Griffin Music Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Ibukun Amusan Mathematics Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Abdul Turay Business Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Jens Hannemann Computer Science Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Elgie Mcfayden PUA,Criminal Justice, Social 

Work

Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Patricia Marraccini Nursing Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Education Pat Higgins Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Laura Glasscock Communications Representative from Academic 

Program

External Relations and 

Development

Erin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. Vice 

President for Student Success 

and Retention

Student Success and Retention

External Relations and 

Development

Deneia Thomas Assoc. Vice Provost/Assoc Vice 

President for Academic Affairs

Institutional Effectiveness

External Relations and 

Development

Daniel Price Asst. Athletics Director Athletics

External Relations and 

Development

Derrick Gilmore Director Grants &  Sponsored 

Projects

Sponsored Projects

External Relations and 

Development

Ron Chi Chief, Innovation Officer University Innovation

External Relations and 

Development

Devon Peterika Human Resources  Manager Human Resources



 

 

 

 

36 
11/11/16 

  

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

The Facilities Management Committee was established to facilitate the updating of the 

Universityôs master plan and development of an Annual capital plan to align with the state and 

SACSCOC accreditation mandates.  

 

RESPONSIBILIT IES 

The Committee is charged with advising the Safety and Risk Management Committee, Vice 

President for Business Affairs and the President on campus-level facility issues in six areas:    

1. Capital priorities for the renovation of existing space.  

2. Capital priorities for the addition of new space.  

3. Priorities for the utilization and reassignment of existing space.  

4. Priorities for maintenance and repair projects.  

5. Committee input to the Campus Master Plan updates.  

6. Priorities for the enhancement of the campus landscape, including the annual allocation 

of the Campus Beautification funds.    

 

COMPOSITION  

Executive Director of Facilities and Maintenance Operations Management 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP for Institutional Effectiveness 

Six representatives appointed/elected from the Faculty Senate 

Two representatives appointed/elected from the Staff Council 

Two representatives appointed/elected from the Student Government Association  

Safety and Risk Management Representative 

 

EX-OFFICIO  

¶ Academic Affairs Representative  

¶ Student Affairs Representative  

¶ University Development Representative  

¶ External Relations Representative  

  



 

 

 

 

37 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended Member Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Facilities Management 

Committee

George Baker Director Safety Representing Facilities and 

Maint. Operations

Facilities Management 

Committee

Deneia Thomas Assoc VP for Inst 

Effectiveness

Assoc VP for Inst Effectiveness

Facilities Management 

Committee

Eric Robinson Fire Safety Safety and Risk Management 

Representative

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. Appointed by Faculty 

Senate

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. appointed by Staff 

Council

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. appointed by Staff 

Council

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. appointed by SGA

Facilities Management 

Committee

NO NAMES SENT Rep. appointed by SGA

Facilities Management 

Committee

Christina Leath Title III Director Appointed by President

Facilities Management 

Committee

Monesca Smith Assoc Dean of Student and 

Residence Life

Student Affairs Rep

Facilities Management 

Committee

Rick Smith Interim VP for External 

Relations and Development

University Development

Facilities Management 

Committee

Louis DeFreeze Director of Marketing External Relations 

Facilities Management 

Committee

Wendy Dixie Chief Information Officer Appointed by President



 

 

 

 

38 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

The Faculty Affairs Committee serves as an advisory committee to the President for such 

faculty matters as promotion, tenure, termination, and dismissal.  

The committee considers matters relating to employment qualifications, professional 

standards, teaching quality, promotions, workload, and all matters affecting the welfare of 

the faculty. In alignment with Faculty Senate policies: 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review, evaluate, and make recommendations concerning the policies, procedures, 

and programs related to faculty benefits, in particular those policies dealing with 

insurance, retirement, salary schedules, sabbatical and other academic leaves of 

absence, summer fellowships, institutional research grants, deferred compensation, 

and the credit union, travel allowance, and reassigned time. 

2. Review, evaluate, and make recommendations concerning the various University 

policies relating to the general academic and professional matters dealing with 

appointment, EEO, retention, tenure, promotion, rank, and performance evaluation. 

3. Annually review the Faculty Handbook, the Catalog, and Academic Policies 

Manual and make recommendations for revisions to the Provost/VPAA for Faculty 

Senate and at large. 

4. Review and evaluate those policies regarding teaching and learning for students that 

are of professional concern to the faculty and make recommendations for changes. 

5. Periodically conduct Faculty Life surveys to ensure the priorities of the committee 

represent the priorities and concerns of the overall faculty. 

COMPOSITION  

Five (5) Faculty elected-at-large 

Two (2) Faculty Senators 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

  



 

 

 

 

39 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee NameName of Recommended MemberTitle/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN Faculty elected-at-large

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN  Faculty elected-at-large

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN  Faculty elected-at-large

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN  Faculty elected-at-large

Faculty Affairs Kristopher Grimes CAFSSS  Faculty elected-at-large

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN  Faculty Senators

Faculty Affairs NO NAMES GIVEN  Faculty Senators

Faculty Affairs Roosevelt Shelton Chair, FA Provost/Vice President for AA 

or Designee



 

 

 

 

40 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY APPEALS COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To hear appeals from individuals with faculty status who have been denied tenure and 

promotion, as specified in the Policy on Appointment, Rank, Tenure, and Promotion, 

Section 2.7.6 Faculty Handbook. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Conduct appeals hearings as specified in the Policy on Appointment, Rank, 

Tenure, and Promotion. (Section 2.7.6)  

2. Notify the faculty member initiating the appeal and the President of the decision 

of the Committee. 

3. Maintain confidentiality regarding individual appellants, including materials 

reviewed by the Committee, the Committeeôs deliberations, and 

recommendations made by the Committee. 

4. Forward any suggestions or recommendations for changes in tenure and 

promotion policies, standards, and procedures to the Faculty Senate and the 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs. 

 

COMPOSITION  

The Faculty Appeals Committee shall consist of seven (7) faculty members, one (1) of 

whom may be non-tenured. 

1. No more than two (2) faculty members from the same college, school, or library may 

serve simultaneously. 

2. If a non-tenured faculty member is to serve on this Committee, he/she must be a 

probationary faculty member who is on a tenure track. 

3. The members of the Faculty Appeals Committee shall be elected by the faculty-at-large 

by Section 2.7.7.3 of the Faculty Handbook. 

 

  



 

 

 

 

41 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Faculty Appeals Egbunam Amadafie Professor BSS Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals Bruce Griffis Asst. Professor MaSci Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals Sunday Obi Professor-EDU Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals Reba Rye Assoc. Professor-FIAR Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals Mike Unuakhalu Professor-COM Sci Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals NO NAMES GIVEN Faculty Member

Faculty Appeals NO NAMES GIVEN Faculty Member (non-

tenured)



 

 

 

 

42 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY RECOGNITION  COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE   

To consider and make recommendations on all matters about faculty awards and honors, 

including the Distinguished Professor Award. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review Letters of nomination and supporting documentation for faculty awards, 

including the Distinguished Professor Award; and based on that review and the 

criteria for the particular award, select the person or persons to receive the award, 

subject to approval by the President and the Board of Regents. 

2. For the Distinguished Professor Award, the Committee shall recommend a slate of 

not more than three finalists for election by the faculty. 

3. Review proposals for new faculty awards, including the criteria for the particular 

award and the selection process, and make recommendations to the Faculty 

Senate, Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs, and the President for their 

adoption and implementation. 

4. Review existing faculty awards, including the criteria and selection process, and 

make recommendations to the Faculty Senate, the Vice President for Academic 

Affairs, and the President for changes in those awards. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Seven (7) full -time members of the faculty, one member elected by the Faculty-at-Large and 

from each of the Universityôs Colleges and the Blazer Library, nominated at College/Library 

faculty meetings and elected by secret ballot one week later, by Section 2.10 of the Faculty 

Handbook. 

 Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee (Administrator) 

President of the Student Government Association or Designee 

One (1) alumnus chosen by the Alumni Association 

One (1) member of the Universityôs staff, selected in a manner consistent with other 

staff elections/selections  

 



 

 

 

 

43 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Faculty

Faculty Recognition Kristopher Grimes Asst. Professor Faculty

Faculty Recognition Joe Moffett Asst. Professor Academic Affairs or Designee

Faculty Recognition Ralph Williams SGA President SGA President or Designee

Faculty Recognition
Margaret Davis Alumni Alumnus from Alumni 

Association

Faculty Recognition

NO NAMES SUBMITTED Member of University Staff 

consistent with other staff 

elections/selections



 

 

 

 

44 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY RESEARCH COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To make recommendations to the Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs regarding 

financial assistance to full-time faculty to carry out the research proposals approved by the 

Faculty Research Committee when assistance is not available from departmental or other 

institutional budgets for such items as materials, student assistants, equipment, research 

travel, preparation of manuscripts and publication charges. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Two (2) from College of Arts and Sciences 

Two (2) from College of Professional Studies 

One (1) from College of Business and Computer Science 

One (1) from College of Agriculture, Food Sciences and Sustainable Systems 

One (1) from Whitney M. Young, Jr., program 

One (1) from Blazer Library 

Director of Sponsored Projects 

Title III Director 

Committee Name

Name of 

Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Faculty Research Robert Mania Professor of Physics Rep from College of Arts & 

Sciences

Faculty Research

Tia Gafford Assoc. Professor Rep from College of Arts & 

Sciences

Faculty Research

Stephen Ulrich Asst. Professor Rep from College of 

Professional Studies

Faculty Research

JoAnne Rainey Interim Chair/Assoc. 

Professor

Rep from College of 

Professional Studies

Faculty Research

Abdul Turay Chair/Professor Rep from College of Business & 

Comp.

Faculty Research

Kirk Pomper Interim Director Rep from College of Agriculture

Faculty Research Cynthia Shelton WYC (Chair) Rep from Whitney Young Jr

Faculty Research Debbra Tate Librarian Asst. Professor Rep from Blazer Library

Faculty Research Derrick Gilmore Director Director of Sponsored Projects

Faculty Research Christina Leath Director Title III/Asst. General Counsel



 

 

 

 

45 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY SENATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  

http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/faculty-senate/ 

PURPOSE 

To serve as a Committee on Committees, appointing members to all standing and ad 

hoc committees of the Faculty Senate. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. It shall serve as a Committee on Committees, appointing members to all 

standing and ad hoc committees of the Faculty Senate.  Also, it may appoint 

non-senators and ex-officio members as voting members to all standing and ad 

hoc committees of the Faculty Senate.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex-

officio members comprise a voting majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  

It shall, upon request, work with administrative officers of the University 

informing administrative committees, in developing charges to such 

committees, and by nominating persons to serve as members of such 

committees. 

2. It shall serve as a liaison between the Faculty Senate and administrative officers 

of the University.  It shall refer to the appropriate committee of the Senate any 

question of policy on which advice is sought.  Responses to such requests shall 

be transmitted through the Executive Committee which shall record in its 

minutes any recommendations on policy. 

3. It shall receive and retain typed reports of all committees of the Faculty Senate 

as required under University Model Retention Schedule. 

4. It shall cause matters approved by the Faculty Senate to be brought to the 

attention of the appropriate administrative officers for action and information 

and shall report any action taken to the Faculty Senate. 

5. It shall have authority to act for the Senate when for any reason the Senate is 

unable to meet, or when emergency action is required.  All such actions shall be 

reported to the Faculty Senate at its next regular meeting. 

6. It shall refer to the appropriate Faculty Senate committees for study and 

recommendations such matters as are designated by the Senate. 

7. It shall prepare and distribute to the members of the Senate three (3) working 

days in advance the agenda for the meeting of the Faculty Senate.  The agenda 

shall include as a minimum a synopsis of all items to be acted upon. 

 

http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/faculty-senate/


 

 

 

 

46 
11/11/16 

  

COMPOSITION  

The Executive Committee shall consist of officers of the Faculty Senate and the 

chairpersons of the standing committees of the Faculty Senate.  Also, the immediate past 

president of the Faculty Senate shall serve ex-officio for one year, provided such person is 

not serving the University in any administrative role.  The Executive Committee shall be 

chaired by the President of the Faculty Senate. 

 

http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/faculty-senate/current-membership/ 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Committee Name

Name of Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs 

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Kimberly Sipes, 

President Assistant Professor School of Business

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Ashok Kumar, Vice 

President Professor Computer Science

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee Joe Moffett, Secretary Assistant Professor

Literature, Language, 

& Philosophy

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Robert Hebble, 

Parliamentarian Assistant Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Reba Rye, Chair Budget 

and Academic Support 

Committee Professor Fine Arts

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Ken Andries, Chair 

Curriculum Committee Assistant Professor AFE

Faculty Senate Executive 

Committee

Cindy Glass, Chair 

Professional Concerns 

Committee Assistant Professor BSS

http://kysu.edu/administration-governance/faculty-senate/current-membership/


 

 

 

 

47 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY SENATE ACADEMIC POLICIES COMMITTEE  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Develop and recommend the University Academic Calendar. 

2. Recommend registration procedures. 

3. Recommend class scheduling procedures. 

4. Recommend advising procedures. 

5. Recommend changes in the ñAcademic Regulations and Policiesò section of the 

University catalog, such as grading policy and class attendance policy. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Each voting Senator shall be assigned to at least one standing committee; assignments shall 

be made each year by the elected officers of the Senate based upon a preference list 

submitted by each voting, Senator.  The remaining membership of each committee shall be 

composed of Senators from educational units not already represented by the committee and 

any non-senator or ex-officio members as voting members of standing and ad hoc 

committees.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex-officio members comprise a voting 

majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  The Chairperson of each committee, except 

the Executive Committee, shall be elected by the membership of that committee. 

Committee Name

Name of 

Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy Joe Moffett, Chair Assistant Professor

Literature, Language, & 

Philosophy

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy

Ashok Kumar, Vice 

Chair Professor Computer Science

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy

Ibukun Amusan, 

Secretary Fall Term Assistant Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy

Maheteme 

Gebremedhin, 

Secretary Spring 

Term Assistant Professor AFE

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy Nancy Capriles Assistant Professor BSS

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy Caroline Gibson Artist in Residence FIAR

Faculty Senate Academic 

Policy Nkechi Amadife

Librarian, Associate 

Professor Library, Non-Senator



 

 

 

 

48 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY SENATE BUDGET AND ACADEMIC SUPPORT COMMITTEE  
 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Recommend faculty priorities and work with the administration in developing the 

annual budget and the biennial budget report. 

2. Analyze the finance and resource allocations of the University on a continuing 

basis so that it may advise the Faculty Senate and through the President of the 

University, on the relationship between the allocation of funds and the established 

missions of the University. 

3. Make recommendations regarding the administrative services which the 

University provides for its faculty. 

4. Make recommendations regarding academic support services such as the library, 

bookstore, copy, and printing center, and any other support units are affecting the 

academic programs of the University. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Each voting Senator shall be assigned to at least one standing committee; assignments shall 

be made each year by the elected officers of the Senate based upon a preference list 

submitted by each voting, Senator.  The remaining membership of each committee shall be 

composed of Senators from educational units not already represented by the committee and 

any non-senator or ex-officio members as voting members of standing and ad hoc 

committees.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex-officio members comprise a voting 

majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  The Chairperson of each committee, except 

the Executive Committee, shall be elected by the membership of that committee.  

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

49 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name 
Name of Reccomended 

Member
Title/Area Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Faculty Senate Budguet & 

Academic Support Reba Rye, Chair Professor Fine Arts

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support Peter Smith, Vice Chair Professor LLP

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support LeChrista Finn, Secretary Assistant Professor AFE, Non-Senator

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support Rene Desborde Associate Professor BUA

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support William Graham Athletic Director EDU

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support Vikas Kumar Assistant Professor AQU

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support Li Lu Assistant Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Budget & 

Academic Support Sunday Obi Professor EDU, Non-Senator



 

 

 

 

50 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY SENATE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

 

1. Makes recommendations to the Faculty Senate, and through it to the University 

administration, in the area of general curriculum policy. 

2. Review, evaluate and make recommendations to the Faculty Senate concerning 

courses, curricula, programs, and requirements which are received from the 

faculties of the educational units as listed in the Faculty Handbook and 

cooperation with the Budget and Academic Support Committee examine those 

proposals concerning budget priorities. 

3. Periodically review the Liberal Studies core requirements and make 

recommendations to the Faculty Senate regarding procedures for University-wide 

review and revision of the Liberal Studies core. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Each voting Senator shall be assigned to at least one standing committee; assignments shall 

be made each year by the elected officers of the Senate based upon a preference list 

submitted by each voting, Senator.  The remaining membership of each committee shall be 

composed of Senators from educational units not already represented by the committee and 

any non-senator or ex officio members as voting members of standing and ad hoc 

committees.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex officio members comprise a voting 

majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  The Chairperson of each committee, except 

the Executive Committee, shall be elected by the membership of that committee. 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

51 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name

Name of Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Faculty Senate Curriculum Ken Andries, Chair

Assistant 

Professor AFE

Faculty Senate Curriculum

Changzheng Wang (At-

Large), Vice Chair

Associate 

Professor AQU

Faculty Senate Curriculum

Dantrea Hampton, 

Secretary

Librarian, 

Assistant 

Professor Library

Faculty Senate Curriculum Alice Collins Instructor Nursing

Faculty Senate Curriculum Gary Elliott

Associate 

Professor WYS

Faculty Senate Curriculum Robert Griffin

Associate 

Professor FIAR

Faculty Senate Curriculum

Narayanan Rajendran (At-

Large) Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Curriculum

Donavan Ramon (Non-

Senator) IGS Professor WYS



 

 

 

 

52 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY SENATE PROFESSIONAL CONCERNS COMMIT TEE 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review, evaluate, and make recommendations concerning the policies, 

procedures, and programs related to faculty benefits, in particular those policies 

dealing with insurance, retirement, salary schedules, sabbatical and other 

academic leaves of absence, summer fellowships, institutional research grants, 

deferred compensation, and the credit union, travel allowance, and reassigned 

time. 

2. Review, evaluate, and make recommendations concerning the various 

University policies relating to the general academic and professional matters 

dealing with appointment, retention, tenure, promotion, rank, and performance 

evaluation. 

3. Annually review the Faculty Handbook and make recommendations for 

changes. 

4. Review and evaluate those policies regarding students that are of professional 

concern to the faculty and make recommendations for changes. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Each voting Senator shall be assigned to at least one standing committee; assignments shall 

be made each year by the elected officers of the Senate based upon a preference list 

submitted by each voting, Senator.  The remaining membership of each committee shall be 

composed of Senators from educational units not already represented by the committee and 

any non-senator or ex officio members as voting members of standing and ad hoc 

committees.  At no time shall the non-senators and ex officio members comprise a voting 

majority on ad hoc and standing committees.  The Chairperson of each committee, except 

the Executive Committee, shall be elected by the membership of that committee. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

53 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name

Name of Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs 

Representative)

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Cindy Glass, Chair

Assistant 

Professor BSS

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Steve Ulrich, Vice Chair

Assistant 

Professor PUA, CJ, SW

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Buddhi Gywali, Secretary

Assistant 

Professor AFE

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Abdullah Alhurani

Assistant 

Professor Nursing

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Jens Hanneman

Assistant 

Professor Computer Science

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee Robert Hebble

Assistant 

Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee

Fariba Bigdeli-Jahed (Non-

Senator)

Associate 

Professor Math & Science

Faculty Senate Professional 

Concern Committee

Mara Merlino (Non-

Senator)

Associate 

Professor BSS



 

 

 

 

54 
11/11/16 

  

FACULTY TENURE AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To review the dossiers of candidates for tenure and promotion submitted according to the 

policies, standards, and procedures specified in the Policy on Appointment, Rank, Tenure, 

and Promotion, Sections 2.6 and 2.7 of the Faculty Handbook. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review all dossiers of candidates for tenure and promotion. 

2. Submit the Committeeôs recommendations for each applicant and a statement of 

rationale for each recommendation to the Provost/Vice President for Academic 

Affairs by the deadline dates in the calendar established for the academic year. 

3. Maintain confidentiality regarding individual applicants, including materials 

reviewed by the Committee, the Committeeôs deliberations, and recommendations 

made by the Committee. 

4. Forward any suggestions or recommendations for changes in tenure and promotion 

policies, standards, and procedures to the Faculty Senate and the Vice President for 

Academic Affairs. 

 

COMPOSITION  

The Tenure and Promotion Committee shall be composed of seven (7) tenured faculty 

members. 

1. Each College shall have at least one member, and no more than one member 

may come from the same division, school or the Library. 

2. Tenured members of the Library faculty are eligible to serve. 

3. The members of the Tenure and Promotion Committee shall be elected by the 

faculty-at- large. 

4. Each committee member shall serve a term of two years except for the 

chairperson, elected by the committee membership, who shall serve a three-

year term. 

  



 

 

 

 

55 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Elected Term

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

Mara Merlino College of Arts & 

Sciences BSS

Faculty Member Elected 2015-2017

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

Arthur Hayden College of 

Professional Studies 

Crminal Justice

Faculty Member Elected 2015-2017

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

Ashok Kumar College of Business 

& Computer Science

Faculy Member Elected 2015-2017

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

Bekele Tegene Library Faculty Member Elected 2015-2017

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

Boris Gomelsky College of AQU Faculty Member Elected 2015-17

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

No Name Given Faculty Member Elected

Tenure and Promotion 

Committee

No Name Given Faculty Member Elected



 

 

 

 

56 
11/11/16 

  

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION ASSESSMENT  AND EVALUATION 

COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To monitor the assessment criteria stipulated by the University, the Kentucky Council on 

Postsecondary Education (CPE), the Southern Association of Colleges, Commission on 

Colleges and Schools (SACSCOC), and other accrediting agencies were applicable. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Ensure that assessment and evaluation activities are consistent with the principles and 

criteria as stipulated by the federal government, CPE, SACSCOC and other 

accrediting agencies where applicable. 

2. Recommend changes in assessment policies and procedures to the Vice President for 

Business Affairs and the Institutional Effectiveness Committee. 

3. Recommend data standards and assessment protocols for finance and administration 

analyses. 

4. Recommend means of increasing effectiveness within Business Affairs and to the 

appropriate administrators. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Executive Director for Facilities and Maintenance Operations 

Director of Human Resources 

Director of Risk Management 

Bursar (Chairperson) 

Director of Computer Information Services 

One (1) Member from the Physical Plant 

One (1) Faculty Member 

One (1) Student Representative 

Internal Auditor 

Institutional Research Representative 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness 



 

 

 

 

57 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee George Baker Public Safety

 Facilities and Maint. 

Operations/Director of Risk 

Management

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Rayla Smoot HR Director Director of Human Resources

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Natalie Turner Burser Bursar (Chair)

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Wendy Dixie CIO CIO

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Joe Gronefeld

Director of Capital 

Planning Physical Plant

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Internal Auditor

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Delandual Conwell Compliance Coordinator

Institutional Research 

Representative

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Deneia Thomas

Assoc VP for Inst 

Effectiveness Assoc VP for Inst Effectiveness

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Fariba Kashan Asst. Professor Math Faculty Member

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Student Representative

Finance and Administration 

Assessment and Evaluation 

Committee Brian Bollinger Head Resident

Residence Life (President 

Appointed)



 

 

 

 

58 
11/11/16 

  

FINANCE AND GENERAL -PURPOSE COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

Monitoring the University's financial health. Prepare recommendations and protocol for the 

University budget planning process and management plan to the Vice President for Business 

and Financial Affairs. Make recommendations on University finance to the President.  

 

RESPONSIBLE 

1. Monitoring and facilitating the implementation of the University's financial and budget 

strategy. 

2. Determining the fees and charges for the University's services. 

3. Supervising the arrangements for investing the University's funds. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Vice President for Business and Finance/Designee (Ex-offcio) 

Executive Director for Facilities and Maintenance Operations 

Director of Risk Management 

Business and Finance Representative 

Internal Auditor 

General Counsel 

Two (2) Faculty appointed by the Faculty Senate  

Title III Director 

Chief Information Officer 

One (1) Staff Representative 

One (1) Student Representative 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

59 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Gregory Rush Vice President - Business 

Affairs

Vice President - Business 

Affairs

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Michelle Sutton Director of Accounting Business and Finance 

Representative

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Internal Auditor

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Gordon Rowe General Counsel General Counsel

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Christina Leath Title III Director Title III Director

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Wendy Dixie CIO CIO

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Devon Peterika HR Manager Staff Representative

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Student Representative

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Reba Rye Assoc. Professor Faculty Senate Appointee

Finance and General Purpose 

Committee

Richard Hale Asst. Professor Faculty Senate Appointee



 

 

 

 

60 
11/11/16 

  

GRADUATE APPEALS REVIEW CO MMITTEE 

 

PURPOSE 

The right of each student to appeal decisions of the graduate academic units is affirmed, and 

specific appeal procedures are at this moment established to ensure timely and appropriate 

consideration of each appeal to the Graduate Appeals Committee. 

Specifically, the Graduate Appeals Committee reviews decisions on the following issues:  

admission decisions, revocation of admission, comprehensive exams, thesis prospectus, 

dismissal from a program, appeals by graduate students of the course grade, retroactive 

withdrawal, any other issues the Director of the Graduate Studies deems appropriate. 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

To develop a policy for the effective communication and understanding of the process for a 

graduate appeal. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Director of Graduate Studies 

Registrar 

Three (3) members elected by Faculty Senate from the Graduate Faculty 

Graduate Program Coordinators 

  



 

 

 

 

61 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Graduate Appeals ReviewJames Obielodan Professor, School of Business Director of Graduate Studies

Graduate Appeals ReviewMarquettia Bivens Registrar Registrar

Graduate Appeals ReviewNO NAMES Senate Faculty Senate Member of 

Graduate Faculty

Graduate Appeals Review Faculty Senate Member of 

Graduate Faculty

Graduate Appeals Review Faculty Senate Member of 

Graduate Faculty

Graduate Appeals ReviewJohn Sedlacek Chair,  AFE-Environmental Studies Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewMara Merlino Assistant Professor of Psychology 

and Sociology/Interdcisplinary 

Behavioral Science

Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewShiphrah Williams Evans Chair, Nursing/DNP Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewElgie McFayden Chair, PUA, Criminal Justice & Social 

Work

Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewMike Unuakhalu Coordinator/Professor/Computer 

Science Technology

Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewJames Tidwell Chair, Aquaculture Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewAlbert Assibey-Mensay Coordinator/Professor/Business 

Administration

Graduate Program Coordinator

Graduate Appeals ReviewJoAnne Rainey Chair, Education/Special Education Graduate Program Coordinator



 

 

 

 

62 
11/11/16 

  

GRADUATE COUNCIL 

PURPOSE 

To develop and monitor policies relating to graduate studies, graduate students, and the 

graduate faculty.  

 

RESPONSIBIL ITIES 
 

1. Inform and advise the Director of Graduate Studies about graduate admissions, 

program review, graduate student concerns and Graduate Faculty concerns. 

2. Establish and publish the Graduate Faculty status criteria and policy. 

3. Develop and recommend policy and procedure for the submission and criteria for 

faculty applications to obtain Graduate Faculty Status.  

4. Recommend for appointment Graduate Faculty status from among faculty with 

significant teaching, research, and professional accomplishment. 

 
 

COMPOSITION  
 

    Coordinators of each Graduate Program 

    Three (3) At-large members 

    Director of Graduate Studies 

Director/ Asst. Director of Admissions 

Ex-officio members to include Registrar, Continuing Education, Graduate Students 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

63 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
HONORARY DEGREE COMMITTEE  

 

Committee 
Name 

Name of 
Recommended 

Member 
Title/Area Employed 

Role (i.e. Faculty 
Member, Academic 
Affairs Representative) 

Graduate 
Council 

Marquettia 
Bivens Registrar Ex-officio 

Graduate 
Council James Obielodan Professor, School of Business 

Director Graduate 
Programs 

Graduate 
Council John Sedlacek Chair,  AFE-Environmental Studies 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council Mara Merlino 

Assistant Professor of Psychology and 
Sociology/Interdisciplinary Behavioral 
Science 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council 

Shiphrah 
Williams-Evans Chair, Nursing/DNP 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council Elgie McFayden Chair, PUA, Criminal Justice & Social Work 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council 

Mike 
 Unuakhalu 

Coordinator/Professor/Computer Science 
Technology 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council James Tidwell Chair, Aquaculture 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council 

Albert Assibey-
Mensay 

Coordinator/Professor/Business 
Administration 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council JoAnne Rainey Chair, Education/Special Education 

Graduate Program 
Coordinator 

Graduate 
Council 

Phil Smith Asst. Director Admissions Admissions 



 

 

 

 

64 
11/11/16 

  

PURPOSE 

To recognize and pay tribute to individuals who by professional achievements,  research, 

and service have made tangible contributions to Kentucky State University, higher 

education in general, or the world community of scholars by awarding of the KSU Honorary 

Degree. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Adhere to the Universityôs ñHonorary Degree Programò Policy, Faculty Handbook, 

2.10.2. 

2. Collect, compile, and maintain all documenting materials for each nominee and review 

nominations in light of established criteria. 

3. Submit Committee recommendations to the President prior to the first quarterly 

meeting of the Board of Regents each calendar year. 

4. Recommend up to three (3) honorees during any given academic year. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs (Chairperson) 

President of the Faculty Senate or Designee 

President of Student Government Association or Designee 

President of Senior Class 

Chairperson/Coordinator of Commencement 

Chief Financial Officer 

Two Faculty representatives elected by the Faculty Senate 

Two Staff representatives appointed by the President 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://kysu.edu/wp-content/uploads/2015/11/Faculty-Handbook-Revised-June-2011.pdf


 

 

 

 

65 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Honorary Degree Candice Love Jackson Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Honorary Degree Kim Sipes Asst. Professor of Accounting President of Faculty Senate

Honorary Degree Ralph Williams President, SGA SGA

Honorary Degree Alea Cardenas President, Senior Class Senior Class President

Honorary Degree Marquiettia Bivens Registrar Chair/Coordinator of 

Commencement

Honorary Degree Greg Rush VP Business Affairs Chief Financial Officer

Honorary Degree Egbunam Amadife Professor Faculty Rep elected by Faculty 

Senate

Honorary Degree Stephen Graham-Hill Professor Faculty Rep elected by Faculty 

Senate

Honorary Degree Sonia Sanders Executive Assistant President's Office, Staff Rep 

Appointed President

Honorary Degree Donna Carter Admin. Assistant Division of Fine Arts, Staff Rep 

Appointed by President



 

 

 

 

66 
11/11/16 

  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To provide recommendations for the strategic technology direction, implementation, and 

sustainability of technology resources for Kentucky State University in alignment with the 

mission of the University. The Committee also recommends college-wide information 

technology policies, procedures, and standards to the Chief Information Officer.  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Provide recommendations, updates, and oversight of the implementation of the 

Technology Strategic Plan. 

2. Promote awareness of the Technology Strategic Plan. 

3. Review, advise and recommend policies, procedures, and standards relating to 

technology. 

4. Provide a structure and process for identifying and evaluating emerging technologies 

for possible benefit to the University. 

5. Monitor the implementation of the University-wide policy for approvals for software 

purchases and use. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Chief Information Officer 

Academic Affairs Representative 

One (1) Faculty Member from each of the following units: 

College of Agriculture, Food Science and Sustainable Systems 

College of Arts and Sciences 

College of Business and Computer Science 

College of Professional Studies 

One (1) Staff Member from each of the following units: 

Athletics Representative 

External Relations and Development Representative 

Facilities and Maintenance Operations Representative 

Business Affairs Representative 



 

 

 

 

67 
11/11/16 

  

Library Representative 

Safety and Risk Management Representative 

Student Affairs Representative 

One (1) Student Member from the Student Government Association 

 

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Information Technology Wendy Dixie Chief Information Officer 

(Chair) 

Information Technology

Information Technology Erin Wheeler Astc. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Information Technology Kirk Pomper Interim Director AFE Faculty Member, 

Faculty member

Information Technology Andrew Martin Assoc. Professor Arts & Sciences Faculty

Information Technology Chi Shen Assoc. Professor Business & Computer 

Science Faculty

Information Technology Arthur Hayden Professor Professional Studies 

Faculty

Information Technology Daniel Price Staff Athletics Rep., Staff

Information Technology Rick Smith VP External Relations, Staff

Information Technology Joseph Gronefield Capital Project Manager Facilities, Staff

Information Technology Michelle Sutton Director, Accounting Business Affairs, Staff

Information Technology Dantrea Hampton Librarian Asst. Professor Library Rep

Information Technology Shimar Kieth IR IR

Information Technology Brian Bollinger Student & Residence Life Student Affairs Rep 

(Appointed by President)

Information Technology NO NAME SUBMITTED Student Member of SGA



 

 

 

 

68 
11/11/16 

  

INSTITUTIONAL AND EXTERNAL SCHOLARSHIPS,  AWARDS, AND PRIZES 

COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To recommend institutional and external scholarships and prizes in compliance with the 

Universityôs policies and procedures. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Recommend updated changes for University policies and procedures about the 

application and administration of scholarships, prizes, and awards (not predetermined 

by other units). 

2. Monitor the awarding of scholarships and prizes at all levels. 

3. Identify and recommend external organizations and other sources of scholarships and 

prizes. 

4. Review Appeals for appropriate external scholarships and awards. 

5. Inform faculty and students of the availability of external scholarships and awards. 

6. Review appeals for University scholarships and makess recommendations to the 

University President. 

7. Provide the annual list of University honors for the Honors Convocation. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

Director of Admissions 

One (1) Faculty Member from each College and School: 

1. College of Arts and Sciences 

2. College of Professional Studies 

3. College of Business and Computer Science 

4. College of Agriculture, Food Sciences and Sustainable Systems 

5. Whitney M. Young, Jr., program 

Two (2) Representative from Financial Aid 

Vice President for Student Affairs 

 



 

 

 

 

69 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Candice Jackson Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Alice Watson Director Admissions

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Shannon Brogan Assoc. Professor College of Arts & Sciences, 

Faculty

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Sunday Obi Professor College of Professional 

Studies, Faculty

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

James Obielodan Professor College of Business, Faculty

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Kirk Pomper Interim Chair College of Agriculture, Faculty

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Cynthia Shelton Assoc. Professor Whitney M. Young Jr Program, 

Faculty

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Frank Kincaid Asst. Director Financial Aid

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Leandra Lee Financial Aid Specialist Financial Aid

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Chris Cribbs VP Student Affairs

Institutional & External 

Scholarships, Awards, And Prizes

Daniel Price Athletics Rep Athletics



 

 

 

 

70 
11/11/16 

  

INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To ensure that Kentucky State University is in compliance with the assessment and 

accreditation criteria of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC), Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE), and other 

accrediting agencies where applicable; and to recommend means of improving institutional 

effectiveness and accountability. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Assoc. Provost/Assoc.VP for Institutional Effectiveness 

Vice President for Student Affairs 

Bursar 

President of Faculty Senate 

Director of Development 

Director of Blazer Library 

Chief Information Officer 

Director of Admissions 

Director of Institutional Research 

Educational Support and Retention Representative 

One (1) Student Representative 

One (1) Appointee, University Advancement 

Internal Auditor 

Human Resources Representative 

SACSCOC Team Leadership 

Alumni Affairs Representations 

University Webmaster 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

71 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs Representative)

Institutional Effectiveness Deneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Institutional Effectiveness Francene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs

Institutional Effectiveness Natalie Turner Bursar Bursar

Institutional Effectiveness Kim Sipes Professor President of Faculty Senate

Institutional Effectiveness Mary Jackson Director Director of Devlopment

Institutional Effectiveness Sheila Stuckey Director II Blazer Library

Institutional Effectiveness Wendy Dixie CIO Information Technology

Institutional Effectiveness Alice Watson Director Admissions

Institutional Effectiveness Yuliana Susanto Director Institutional Research

Institutional Effectiveness Erin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs, Educational 

Support & Retention Rep

Institutional Effectiveness Myles Ellison Junior Student Representative

Institutional Effectiveness Rick Smith Interim VP External Relations Appointee University Advancement

Institutional Effectiveness Ingram Quick Auditor Internal Auditor

Institutional Effectiveness Devon Peterika HR Manager Human Resources

Institutional Effectiveness Brian Bollinger Student and Residence Life Student and Residence Life

Institutional Effectiveness JC Campbell Asst. Director Alumni

Institutional Effectiveness Louis Defreeze Digital Media Webmaster

Institutional Effectiveness Interim Candice Jackson or 

Designee

Provost/VP SACSCOC

Institutional Effectiveness Greg Rush or Designee VP Business SACSCOC

Institutional Effectiveness Erin Wheeler or Designee Asst. Provost/Asst. VP SACSCOC

Institutional Effectiveness Elgie McFayden or Designee Assoc. Professor SACSCOC

Institutional Effectiveness Joe Moffett Asst. Professor SACSCOC

Institutional Effectiveness Yuliana Susanto Director SACSCOC



 

 

 

 

72 
11/11/16 

  

INSTITUTIONAL MARKETING COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

The Institutional Marketing Committee, provides guidance on institutional and program-

specific marketing plans, assists with coordination of marketing efforts across campus and 

monitors implementation of the institutional marketing plan. Members of the KSU 

Institutional Marketing Committee (IMC) should work to define KSUôs distinctions, 

market position, messages and competitive environment. This work should culminate in the 

Institutional Marketing Plan, submitted by the VP of External Relations and Development. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

The Institutional Marketing Committee advises the President on institutional and 

program-specific marketing plans and assists in implementing and monitoring these 

plans. In these capacities it: 

1. Identifies the most effective ways for Willamette to strengthen its reputation and 

enhance its visibility. 

2. Assists in the development of the Willametteôs Institutional Marketing Plan. 

3. Reviews and monitors program-specific marketing plans. 

4. Assists in the implementation of the institutional marketing plans. 

5. Makes recommendations regarding institutional marketing priorities. 

6. Assesses University and program-specific marketing plan. 

7. To monitor and maintain institutional identity standards. 

8. To provide coordination of institutional and program-specific marketing initiatives. 

9. To ensure alignment between the KSU strategic plan and institutional marketing 

efforts. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Vice President, External Relations and Development (Committee Chair) 

University Webmaster 

Office of Academic Affairs (appointed by Provost/Vice President of Academic Affairs) 

Office of Student Affairs (appointed by Vice President of Student Affairs) 

Director of Admissions 



 

 

 

 

73 
11/11/16 

  

Assistant Registrar 

Director of Land Grant Programs 

President of Faculty Senate Designee 

President of Student Government Association or Designee 

Director of Institutional Research 

Executive Director of Facilities and Maintenance Operations 

Faculty Member-At-Large (appointed by the President) 

University Alumnus who resides in Service Area (appointed by the President) 

Representative of the Community Advisory Council (appointed by the President) 

Student-At-Large (appointed by Student Government Association President) 

Director of Distance Education and Continuing Education 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

74 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Rick Smith Interim VP External Relations & Dev

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Louis DeFreeze Asst. Director Marketing & Digital Strategy

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Erin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Brian Bollinger Asst. VP Student Affairs

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Alice Watson Director Admissions

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Yolanda Benson Asst. Registrar Office of the Registrar

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Kirk Pomper Director Land Grant Programs

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Kim Sipes Professor Faculty Senate President

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Ralph Williams SGA President SGA

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Yuliana Susanto Director Instituitonal Research

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Rene Desborde Assoc. Professor Whitney Young, Faculty 

member at large

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Patricia Ross Alumni University Alumnus

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

NO NAMES SUBMITTED Rep. for Community Advisory 

Council

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

NO NAMES SUBMITTED Student-at-large appointed by 

SGA

Institutional Marketing 

Committee

Jennifer Miles Distance Education Distance 

Education/Continuing 

Education



 

 

 

 

75 
11/11/16 

  

INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD FOR AN IMAL AND HUMAN SUBJECTS (IRB)  

 

PURPOSE 

To ensure the rights of subjects (human/animal) for any research conducted at the 

University. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Monitor institutional compliance with the Animal Welfare Act, Public Health Service 

Policy, and any other applicable federal, state, or local regulation. This includes but is 

not limited to the following: 

a. Require all users of laboratory animals at the University to submit an application and 

receive approval for animal use before initiation of such animal use. 

b. Inspect and review, every six months, all areas and housing facilities used for 

animals. Evaluate: 

¶ practices involving pain to animals 

¶ the condition of the animals, and 

¶ compliance with approved protocols 

c. Maintain files of protocol reviews, inspection reports, remedial actions recommended 

for each animal use area and reports of corrective action taken. 

d. Submit all applicable assurance statements and reports as needed to maintain 

compliance with the laws and regulations. 

2. Review University research involving human subjects to safeguard the rights and welfare 

of people who may be subject to risk as a result of research activities. 

3. Monitor all research activities covered by the National Research Act (PL 93-348),  

Protection of Human Subjects Regulation 45 CFR 46 and other relevant laws. 

4. Monitor the protection of rights to privacy for human subjects. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Manager, KSU Farm 

Director of Sponsored Projects 

Director of Graduate Programs/Designee 



 

 

 

 

76 
11/11/16 

  

Academic Affairs Representative 

A minimum of: 

One (1) Veterinarian 

Four (4) Representatives from Behavioral & Social Sciences  

Four (4) Representatives from Nursing 

Four (4) Representatives from the Natural Sciences 

Four (4) Representatives from Land Grant Program 

 

  



 

 

 

 

77 
11/11/16 

  

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area EmployedRole (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Eddie Reed Manager KSU Farm

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Derrick Gilmore Director Sponsored Projects

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

James Obielodan Professor School of Business, Graduate 

Programs

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Elgie McFayden Faculty Academic Affairs Rep

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Veterinarian

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Emmanuale Amadife Professor Behavioral & Social Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Cynthia Glass Asst. Professor Behavioral & Social Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Wilfred Reilly Professor Behavioral & Social Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Johnathon Sharp Professor Behavioral & Social Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Shiphrah Williams-Evans Chair School of Nursing

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Rebecca McCoy Asst. Professor School of Nursing

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Barbara Witty Asst. Professor School of Nursing

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Vanessa Johnson Assoc. Professor School of Nursing

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Li Lu Asst. Professor Natural Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Bruce Griffis Asst. Professor Natural Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Tamara Sluss Assoc. Professor Natural Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Nancy Wallin Assoc. Professor Natural Sciences

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

George Antonious Professor Land Grant

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

JoAnne Bankston Assoc. Professor Land Grant

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

Buddi Gyawali Asst. Professor Land Grant

Institutional Review Board for 

Human Subjects

LeChrista Finn Asst. Professor Land Grant



 

 

 

 

78 
11/11/16 

  

INTERNATIONAL  STUDIES COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To formulate plans and make recommendations to the President regarding the 

internationalization of Kentucky State University exposure to an international curriculum 

which enables KSU students to compete effectively in the global arena. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

Expand the Universityôs Liberal Studies mission through the development and 

implementation of a program in international studies. 

Determine study abroad scholarship awards related to global engagement opportunities. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

Director of Land Grant Programs or Designee 

Director for the Career and Professional Development Center or Designee 

Chair of Whitney M. Young, Jr., School of Leadership Studies 

Five (5) Faculty Members  

Director for Residence and Student Life  

Director of Sponsored Projects 

Director of Financial Aid 

 

  



 

 

 

 

79 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

International Studies Sherry Lyons Director CAPS Academic Affairs Designee 

International Studies Kirk Pomper Director Land Grant

International Studies Cynthia Shelton (Committee 

Chair) Chair WYC Chair WYC

International Studies Mirta Rimolo de Rienzi Asst. Professor Faculty

International Studies Tamara Sluss Asst. Professor Faculty

International Studies Alexander Lai Faculty

International Studies Donovan Ramone Asst. Professor Faculty

International Studies Keith McCutchen Fine Arts Faculty

International Studies Derrick Gilmore Director Sponsored 

Programs

Sponsored Programs

International Studies Qiana Hall Director Financial Aid Financial Aid

International Studies Karen Brown Coordinator Global 

Studies

Global Studies

International Studies Community Rep Community Rep

International Studies Community Rep Community Rep

International Studies Francene Gilmer Faculty, Career & Professional 

Dev. Designee

International Studies Monesca Smith Director Residence & Student Life



 

 

 

 

80 
11/11/16 

  

LIBERAL STUDIES CORE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE  

(General Education) 

PURPOSE 

To serve as the oversight committee for all aspects of the Liberal Studies Core Program to 

ensure that students receive a quality foundation in general education that prepares them for 

upper level and discipline-specific coursework, and provides knowledge, skills, and values 

needed to be productive citizens and life-long learners.  The committee shall develop 

multiple means of assessing and documenting studentsô acquisition of the knowledge, 

skills, and qualities. 

 

AUTHORITY  

The Liberal Studies Core Program Coordinating Committee shall have authority to carry 

out all activities described above and all other activities relating to the Liberal Studies Core 

Program, with the approval of the Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs.  It may 

recommend changes to the academic unit responsible for specific courses and may request 

that weakness be remedied through course revision.  The Liberal Studies Core Program 

Coordinating Committee may not, however, change the composition of the Liberal Studies 

Core Program. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Assist in obtaining faculty approval of student learning outcomes for the Liberal 

Studies Core. 

2. Assist in the implementation of ñLiberal Studies Student Outcomes.ò 

3. Assist in ensuring that each course included in the Liberal Studies Core 

requirements supports three or more of the student learning outcomes and align 

with state and accreditation mandates. 

4. Make recommendations regarding the refinement of the contents of the required 

liberal studies and general education core courses to ensure the materials are 

interrelated and sequential, and courses with multiple sections have equivalent 

learning requirements and measurements. 



 

 

 

 

81 
11/11/16 

  

5. Assist in the development of multiple on-going formative and summative 

assessments, including a General Education process, to ensure that student 

learning outcome objectives are achieved.   

6. Conduct on-going evaluations of assessment data and make necessary 

adjustments to continue improving the Liberal Studies Core Program.   

7. The Committee shall report its activities to the Provost/Vice President for 

Academic Affairs at least twice a semester.  It shall keep the chairs informed of 

actions taken regarding the Program, and provide an annual report to the 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs. 

8. Assist in securing funding from internal and external sources to provide support 

for program enhancement and faculty development initiative to improve 

instruction in the Liberal Studies Core Curriculum. 

 

COMPOSITION  

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches English Composition 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches Mathematics 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member from the Division of Fine Arts 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member from the Division of Behavioral and Social Sciences  

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches Science Courses 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches Literature or a Foreign Language 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member from the Whitney Young program 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches in the College of Professional Studies 

One (1) Full-Time Faculty Member who teaches in the College of Business and Computer 

Science 

One (1) from the Faculty Senate Curriculum Committee 

Director of the Career and Professional Development Center 

Director of Testing and Disability Services 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness 

Assist. Provost/Assist. Vice President for Educational Support and Retention 

Director of Institutional Research Representative 

Registrar 



 

 

 

 

82 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Yuliana Susanto Director Institutional Research

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Marquietta Bivens Registrar Office of the Registrar

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Saleema Mustafa English Instructor Faculty, English

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Karen Heavin Mathematics Instructor Faculty, Math

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Caroline Gibson Artist in Residence Faculty, Fine Arts

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Jonathon Sharp Professor Faculty BSS

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Bruce Griffis Asst. Professor Faculty Science

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Mirta Rimolo Asst. Professor Faculty, Spanish

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Cynthia Shelton Interim Chair/Assoc 

Professor

Whitney Young

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Charles Nichols Visiting Professor Faculty, CBCS

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Jo Anne Rainey Interim Chair Faculty, CPS

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Ken Andries Asst. Professor Member, Faculty Senate 

Curriculum Committee

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Francene Gilmer Interim VP Student 

Affairs

Career & Professional 

Development Center

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Deneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP Academic Affairs

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Erin Wheeler Asst. Povost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Liberal Studies Core Curriculum 

(General Education) Committee

Lloyd Clark Testing & Disability 

Services

Testing & Disability 

Services



 

 

 

 

83 
11/11/16 

  

LIBRARY COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To review accreditation criteria and University policies about the Library and its services, make 

recommendations to ensure compliance, promote the use of the University Library, and advise 

the Director on all aspects to improve Library operations. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Ensure that Blazer Library is in compliance with the Principles of Accreditation, of 

the Commission on Colleges, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

(SACSCOC), and other relevant accreditation agencies. 

2. Advise the Director of the Library on all matters to improve the Blazer Library. 

 

COMPOSITION  

One (1) Faculty Member from each College/Library: 

1. College of Arts and Sciences 

2. College of Professional Studies 

3. College of Business and Computer Science 

4. College of Agriculture, Food Sciences and Sustainable Systems 

5. Whitney M. Young, Jr., program 

6. Blazer Library 

Two (2) Staff Members 

Two (2) Undergraduate Students 

Two (2) Graduate Students 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness 

Chief Information Officer 

Director for Career and Professional Development Services 

Director of Testing and Disability Services 

Director of Student and Residence Life Representative 

  

http://www.sacscoc.org/principles.asp
http://www.sacscoc.org/principles.asp
http://www.sacscoc.org/principles.asp


 

 

 

 

84 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Library Committee Mara Merlino Assoc. Professor College of Arts & Sciences, Faculty

Library Committee Steven Ulrich CPS College of Professional Studies, 

Faculty

Library Committee Steven Graham-Hill CBCS College of Business & Computer 

Science, Faculty

Library Committee Nancy Calix CAFSSS College of Agriculture, Faculty

Library Committee Donovan Ramon Whitney Young Whitney M. Young, Jr., Faculty

Library Committee Sharon McGee Assoc. Professor Blazer Library, Faculty

Library Committee Joe Goodman Director, SSS Staff

Library Committee T'Ebony Torain Director, Upward Bound  Staff

Library Committee Erin Gilliam Graduate Student Graduate Student

Library Committee NO NAMES GIVEN Graduate Student

Library Committee NO NAMES GIVEN Undergraduate Student

Library Committee NO NAMES GIVEN Undergraduate Student

Library Committee Deneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP Academic Affairs

Library Committee Wendy Dixie CIO Information Technology

Library Committee Francene Gilmer Interim VP Career and Professional Development 

Services

Library Committee Lloyd Clark Program Director Testing & Disability Services

Library Committee Maurice White Coordinator of Student 

Activities

Student & Residence Life 



 

 

 

 

85 
11/11/16 

  

RESIDENCY COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To advise the Vice President for Student Affairs on issues regarding student residency 

eligibility.  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES:  

1. Review and revise as necessary the standards for residence halls and residence life in 

general.  

2. Make recommendations as to areas of improvement for residence halls and residence 

life.  

3. Assist in the implementation and refinement of the Universityôs residence hall plan.  

4. Hear appeals of students who have been denied space in residence halls.  

 

COMPOSITION  

Director of Admissions 

Two (2) Designees, Bursarôs Office 

Designee, Financial Aid 

Designee, External Relations, and Development 

One (1) Faculty Appointee-At-Large 

One (1) Staff Appointee-At-Large 

Director of Graduate Studies 

  



 

 

 

 

86 
11/11/16 

  

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Residency CommitteeAlice Watson Director Admissions

Residency CommitteeNatalie Turner Bursar Bursar's Office Designee

Residency CommitteeLarma Collins Student Counselor Bursar's Office Designee

Residency CommitteeFrank Kincaid Assistant Director Financial Aid Designee

Residency CommitteeRick Smith Interim VP External Relations

Residency CommitteeWilfred Reilly Assist. Professor

Whitney M. Young, Jr, Faculty 

Appointee-at-Large

Residency CommitteeTravis Haskins Advising Staff Appointee-at-Large

Residency CommitteeJames Obielodan Director Graduate Studies Director Graduate Studies



 

 

 

 

87 
11/11/16 

  

SACSCOC LEADERSHIP TEAM  

Teams and Committees 

Steering Committee 

This committee serves as an audit committee for the SACSCOC process. It supervises and sets 

the timeline for policies for the SACSCOC Committees and interacts with the Leadership 

Team and other administrators regarding the needs for the SACSCOC QEP and monitoring 

process, ensuring that expected actions are achieved.  

Members: 

Deneia Thomas, Chair and SACSCOC Liaison 

 

Leadership Team 

This team is comprised of the University President (CEO), the Provost/Vice President for 

Academic Affairs (CAO), the Vice President for Business and Finance (CFO), the 

Accreditation Liaison and Associate Provost/Associate Vice President for Institutional 

Effectiveness, the Assistant Provost/Assistant Vice President for Educational Support and 

Retention, Faculty/Chair Representative, and Faculty Representative, Director of Institutional 

Research. The duties of this committee are outlined in the SACSCOC Resource Guide.  

 

Members: 

President Aaron Thompson 

Candice Jackson 

Greg Rush 

Deneia Thomas  

Erin Wheeler 

Elgie McFayden 

Joe Moffett 

Yuliana Sustano 

 

Committee on Core Requirements (2.1-2.11) 

This committee is responsible for completing the Certificate of Compliance, ensuring that the 

institution meets established standards regarding governance, institutional mission, and 

effectiveness, educational programs, faculty, learning resources and services and student 

support services are providing documentation for each of these areas.  

Members: 

Erin Wheeler, Co-Chair 

Elgie McFayden, Co-Chair 

 

 

Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP) (2.12) 

This committee is responsible for drafting the QEP document and ensuring that there is broad-

based institutional participation in the identification of a topic or issue to be addressed by the 

QEP. The committee must also demonstrate that the plan is a part of the institutionôs ongoing 

planning and evaluation process.  

 



 

 

 

 

88 
11/11/16 

  

Members: 

Joe Moffett, Chair 

 

Committee on the Institutional Mission, Governance, and Effectiveness for Federal 

Regulations (3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 4.0, 4.1-4.8) 

This committee is responsible for ensuring that operation of all components of the institution is 

consistent with its mission, including administrative qualifications and functions, and the 

relationship between the institution and other related units. This committee also identifies the 

expected outcome of the institutionôs educational programs, and its administrative and 

educational support services assess whether it achieved these outcomes, and provided evidence 

of improvement based on analysis of those results. Finally, this committee will evaluate the 

institutionôs success on student achievement about its mission and demonstrate institutional 

compliance with Title IV and other federally mandated programs.  

Members: 

Yuliana Susanto, Chair 

 

 

Committee on Educational Programs (3.4-3.9) 

This committee is responsible demonstrating the universityôs compliance with all areas related 

to the awarding of degrees, demonstrating the foundation and competency of faculty members, 

verifying that the institution has adequate library facilities and learning resources, and 

confirming that the institution publishes clear and appropriate statements of student rights and 

responsibilities. 

Members: 

Candice Jackson, Chair 

 

 

Committee on Financial and Physical Resources (3.10) 

This committee is responsible for demonstrating that the institutionôs recent financial history 

represents financial stability. The committee must also utilize documents and multiple 

measures for determining the financial health of the institution. The committee must also 

demonstrate that the institution operates and maintains physical facilities that are adequate to 

serve the needs of its educational programs, support services, and other mission-related 

activities. 

Members: 

Greg Rush, Chair 

 

**Membership will be established by Committee Chairpersons 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

89 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs Representative)

SACSCOC Leadership/Steering 

Committee Chair

Deneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP Academic Affairs (SACSCOC 

Liasion) 

Leadership Team Aaron Thompson President KSU

Leadership Team Candice Jackson Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Leadership Team Greg Rush VP Business Affairs

Leadership Team Deneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP Academic Affairs

Leadership Team Erin Wheeler Asst. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Leadership Team Elgie McFayden Assoc. Professor College Professional Studies

Leadership Team Joe Moffett Asst. Professor Division of Literature

Leadership Team Yuliana Susanto Director Director, Institutional Research

Core Requirements Committee 

Co-Leader

Erin Wheeler, Chair Asst. Provost/Asst. VP Academic Affairs

Core Requirements Committee 

Co-Leader

Elgie McFayden, Co-Chair Assoc. Professor College Professional Studies

Quality Enhancement Leader Joe Moffett, Chair Asst. Professor English Department

Institutional Mission, 

Governance & Effectiveness 

Leader

Yuliana Susanto, Chair Director Institutional Research

Educational Programs Leader Candice Jackson, Chair Provost/VP Academic Affairs

Financial & Physical Resources 

Leader

Greg Rush, Chair CFO Business Affairs

*Committee Members will be 

determined by the Committee 

Chairpersons



 

 

 

 

90 
11/11/16 

  

SAFETY AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To monitor and ensure the safe operation of the entire University. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Review, evaluate, authorize, deny, modify, or terminate University operations. 

2. Review the qualifications of operators of University equipment and resources. 

3. Establish, maintain and review University radiological health rules, policies, 

procedures, and controls. 

4. Recommend or order remedial action to correct safety deficiencies. 

5. Establish, maintain, and supervise University training programs for ensuring the safe 

and efficacious use of all University equipment and resources. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Director of Safety and Risk Management (Chairperson) 

Chairperson for the Division of Mathematics & Sciences 

One (1) Faculty Member from Physics 

One (1) Staff Member from College of Agriculture, Food Service, and Sustainable Systems 

Senior Buyer from Purchasing Unit 

Executive Director for Facilities and Maintenance Operations 

Executive Director of Human Resources 

Director of Testing and Disability Services 

Information Technology Representative 

Internal Auditor 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

91 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Fariba Bigdeli-Jahed Division Chair Chair, Division of 

Mathematics & Sciences

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Robert Mania Professor of Physics Faculty Member from 

Physics

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Eddie Reed College of Agriculture Staff member from College 

of Agriculture

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Alecia Oldham Purchasing Manager Senior Buyer from 

Purchasing Unit

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

George Baker Director Public Safety Director Public Safety and 

Risk Management (Chair)

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Rayla Smoot HR Director Director of Human 

Resources

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Lloyd Clark Director Testing and 

Disability Services

Director of Testing and 

Disability Services

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Wendy Dixie CIO Information Technology 

Representative

Safety and Risk Management 

Committee

Ingram Quick Internal Auditor Internal Auditor



 

 

 

 

92 
11/11/16 

  

STAFF COUNCIL  

PURPOSE 

To serve as the official representative organization of University staff.  

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Serve as a body for voicing staff concerns. 

2. Solicit suggestions from staff members on how to enhance the Universityôs efficiency. 

3. Review and make recommendations regarding fringe benefits. 

4. Review operational procedures and personnel policies and make recommendations for 

improvements through the Executive Director of Human Resources and the Vice 

President for Business Affairs. 

5. Coordinate the Universityôs Employee of the Month and Employee of the Year awards. 

6. Provide feedback to University staff. 

7. Report to the University President. 

COMPOSITION  

Seven (7) Elected Members for Job Codes 

Five (5) Elected Members for At Large 

Eight (8) Elected Members for Administrative Units  

  



 

 

 

 

93 
11/11/16 

  

STAFF COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  

 

(BY-LAWS COMMITTEE and MEMBERSHIP)  

The Executive Committee will meet at least once a month outside the regular Council 

meetings. This committee exists to review and update the by-laws to remain consistent with the 

Council actions as they are deemed necessary. This committee will receive resolutions and 

bring them to the floor for discussions and inclusion into the updated by-laws. The committee 

will handle the nomination and election process each year. This committee may also assist with 

membership issues including addressing members not attending meetings, assign alternates to 

assume missing members' seats, etc. 

 

 

STAFF COUNCIL HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES COMMITTEE  

This committee provides input on relevant personnel policies and provides advisory 

input on issues related to compensation and benefits issues. 

 

 

 

Committee Name
Name of Reccomended 

Member

Title/Area 

Employeed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Executive Committee Donna Carter Academic Affairs

Dorothy Compassi Academic Affairs

Sikitia Lanier Human Resources

Travis Haskins Academic Advising

Derrick Gilmore Sponsored Grants

7 MORE MEMBERS FOR JOB CODES

8 ELECTED MEMBERS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Staff Council Human Resource 

Services Committee

Staff Council 

Recommendations 

needed



 

 

 

 

94 
11/11/16 

  

STAFF COUNCIL LEADERSHIP AND PROFESSI ONAL DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE  

This committee works with appropriate Cabinet/VP to recommend professional 

development series for the Staff Council. Through increased leadership development, members 

of the Staff Council will be able to lead more effectively within their respective Divisions. 

   

Committee Name

Name of 

Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Staff Council Leadership and 

Professional Development

Staff Council 

Recommendations 

needed



 

 

 

 

95 
11/11/16 

  

STUDENT AFFAIRS ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To monitor the assessment criteria stipulated by the University, the Kentucky Council on 

Postsecondary Education (CPE), the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC), and other accrediting agencies were applicable. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Ensure that assessment and evaluation activities are consistent with the principles and 

criteria as stipulated by federal and state law and accreditation agencies. 

2. Recommend changes in assessment policies and procedures to the Vice President for 

Student Affairs and the Institutional Effectiveness Committee. 

3. Recommend data standards and assessment protocols for Student Affairs data and 

analysis. 

4. Recommend means of increasing effectiveness within Student Affairs and to the 

appropriate administrators. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Assistant Vice President for Student Affairs or Designee 

Chief of Police 

Director of Athletics or Designee 

Director of Career and Professional Development Center 

Director of Health Services 

Director of Institutional Research 

Director of Student and Residence Life 

Director of Student Publications 

Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP for Institutional Effectiveness 

One (1) Faculty Member 

Three (3) Students 

 

 



 

 

 

 

96 
11/11/16 

  

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Student Affairs & AssessmentChris Cribbs Asst. VP Student Affairs

Student Affairs & AssessmentFrancene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs Career Placement & 

Development

Student Affairs & AssessmentDoug Brennaman Chief of Police Police

Student Affairs & AssessmentKim Harriford Administrative Assistant , 

Athletics

Athletics Designee

Student Affairs & AssessmentFloarine Wilson Director Health Services 

Representative

Student Affairs & AssessmentYuliana Susanto Director Institutional Research

Student Affairs & AssessmentMonesca Smith Associate Dean Student & Resident Life

Student Affairs & AssessmentLaura Glascock Faculty, LLP Student Publications

Student Affairs & AssessmentAsha French Faculty, LLP Faculty Member

Student Affairs & AssessmentTaylor Cummings Student Student Representative

Student Affairs & AssessmentAdam Crews Student Student Representative

Student Affairs & AssessmentIvy Chen Student Student Representative

Student Affairs & AssessmentDeneia Thomas Assoc. Provost/Assoc. VP Institutional Effectiveness



 

 

 

 

97 
11/11/16 

  

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID COMMITTEE  

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

To review federal, state, and institutional policies and regulations for awarding financial 

assistance and make recommendations to the Vice President for Student Affairs regarding the 

same. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Determine compliance with criteria for awarding financial assistance. 

2. Respond to Financial appeal letters. 

3. Recommend and review institutional policies for awarding financial assistance. 

4. Review federal and state financial aid regulations. 

5. Review policies and procedures for dismissal of recipients for documented violations. 

6. Review deadlines for submitting applications. 

7. Review award processes and procedures. 

8. Recommend changes when deemed necessary. 

9. Monitor compliance with regulations regarding satisfactory academic progress for 

recipients receiving financial aid. 

10. Develop and publish timelines for receipt of financial awards, verification selection 

process and timelines for a response. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Director of Financial Aid (Chair) 

Director of Admissions 

Vice President for Student Affairs or Designee 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

Registrar 

Two (2) Staff Members 

Two (2) Faculty Members 

 

 



 

 

 

 

98 
11/11/16 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Qiana Hall Financial Aid Director Financial Aid Director

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Alice Watson Director of Admissions Director of Admissions

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Francene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs Student Affairs

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Candice Jackson Provost/VP OAA Provost

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Marquettia Bivens Registrar Registrar

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Amber Doss Admin. Asst President's Office Staff

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Walter Malone Academic Advisor  Staff

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Suzette Polson Assoc. Professor Faculty

Student Financial Aid 

Committee

Herman Walston Professor Faculty



 

 

 

 

99 
11/11/16 

  

STUDENT LIFE PLANNING COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To formalize and coordinate the integration of academic and non-academic activities; that 

is, to ensure that students at Kentucky State University have the opportunity to share 

intellectual experiences and to relate these to their social, cultural, and personal 

experiences. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Designee of the Vice President for Student Affairs 

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee 

Director of Student & Residence Life 

Student Government Association Second Vice President 

Advisors to Freshman, Sophomore, Junior, and Senior Classes 

Director of First Year Experience or Designee 

Three (3) Faculty Members recommended by the Vice President for Academic Affairs 

One (1) Traditional and one (1) Non-traditional Student recommended by the Student 

Government Association President 

One (1) Student recommended by the Vice President for Student AffairsTwo (2) Staff 

Members appointed by the President 

  



 

 

 

 

100 
11/11/16 

  

STUDENT PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To oversee the management and control of the Thorobred News and the Thorobred 

Yearbook by the Universityôs student publications policy. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Approve the written publications policy of each student publication, including such 

items as purpose, size, quantity controls, and time, place and manner of distribution. 

2. Contract with the University for operating funds for each student publication. 

3. Approve the operating budget for each publication. 

4. Approve the contractual relationships for printing, photography, advertising, and other 

services. 

5. Set qualifications for and upon nomination by the Director of Student Publications, 

appoint the editor of each publication who shall serve for a one-year term unless 

reappointed or removed by the President. 

6. Set qualifications for and, upon nomination by the Editor, appoint staff members for 

each publication and remove any of these staff members for cause if warranted. 

7. Arrange for student publications personnel seminars with skilled publications experts 

for discussion for journalistic techniques. 

8. Provide the Thorobred News and Thorobred Yearbook staff with counseling and 

training. 
 

COMPOSITION  

Advisor of Student Publications 

President of Student Government Association 

Editor of Thorobred News 

Editor of Thorobred Yearbook 

Director of Public Relations (Ex-Officio) 

Student and Residence Life Representative 

Two (2) Faculty Members; Two (2) Student Members 

Two (2) Staff Members 

 



 

 

 

 

101 
11/11/16 

  

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty 

Member, Academic 

Affairs Representative)

Student Publications 

Committee

Laura Glascock Faculty, LLP Advisor of Student 

Publications

Student Publications 

Committee

Ralph Williams President SGA President

Student Publications 

Committee

NO NAMES GIVEN Editor Thorobred News

Student Publications 

Committee

NO NAMES GIVEN Editor Thorobred 

Yearbook

Student Publications 

Committee

Danny Collum Faculty, LLP Faculty

Student Publications 

Committee

Abdul Turay Chair, Business Faculty

Student Publications 

Committee

Mr. Jesse Osbourne Publications and 

Communications Coordinator

Staff

Student Publications 

Committee

Ray Jordan Office of Nontraditional 

Student Education

Staff



 

 

 

 

102 
11/11/16 

  

STUDENT REGISTRATION INFORMATION SYSTEM COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To review and revise as necessary a coordinated procedure for input and retrieval of data 

into the Student Information System (SIS). 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Create and maintain accurate on-line records that provide for monitoring of academic 

and financial information regarding students. 

2. Study new computer software and hardware to make recommendations for upgrading 

the electronic registration and information storage/retrieval system. 

3. Coordinate the functions of those offices involved in the registration and financial 

operations of students. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Registrar (Chair) 

Director of Student and Residence Life 

Director of Financial Aid 

Bursar 

Head Cashier 

Director of Academic Advising 

One (1) Representative from each of the following: 

Accounting 

Information Technology 

Office of Admissions 

Institutional Research Representative 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

103 
11/11/16 

  

  

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Marquettia Bivens Registrar Registrar

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Qiana Hall Director Financial Aid

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Natalie Turner Bursar Business Affairs

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Larma Collins Head Cashier Business Affairs

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Sherrie Lyons Director Director of Academic 

Advising

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Michelle Sutton Director Accounting

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Wendy Dixie CIO Information Technology

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Racquel Johnson Admissions Counselor Admissions

Student Registration 

Information System Committee

Sherri Scrogham Data Communications 

Specialist

IR Rep



 

 

 

 

104 
11/11/16 

  

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION COMMITTEE  

 

PURPOSE 

To provide leadership and support for a University-wide initiative to reduce the use and 

abuse of mind-altering substances by students, faculty, and staff. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Ensure cooperation of segments of the University Community in the development of an 

active substance abuse prevention program. 

2. Establish relationships between and among individuals and groups committed to the 

prevention of substance abuse on campus. 

3. Provide leadership in the development of alcohol and other drug education programs 

within the curriculum. 

4. Review and update policy as warranted to ensure specific needs are addressed and that 

policy are enforced in a fair and equitable manner. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Coordinator of Substance Abuse Programs 

Comprehensive Counselor 

Director of Student Health Services 

President Student Government Association 

Vice President for Student Affairs or Designee  

Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs or Designee  

One (1) Representative from each of the following: 

Health, Physical Education, and Recreation 

Division of Behavioral and Social Sciences 

Division of Social Work and Criminal Justice 

Office of Residence Life 

University Police 

Commuting Student 

Non-Traditional Student 



 

 

 

 

105 
11/11/16 

  

 

Committee Name
Name of Recommended 

Member
Title/Area Employed

Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Representative)

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Stefan Turner Coordinator Substance Abuse Programs

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

William Mynk Coordinator, Mental Health Comprehensive Counselor

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Floarine Wilson Director Director of Student Health 

Services

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Ralph Williams President, SGA SGA President

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Dionna McDonald Director Student Affairs/Designee

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Lorna Shaw Asst. Provost/Asst.VP Academic Affairs/Designee

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

William Welch Faculty, EDU Health, Physical Education & 

Recreation

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Erin Gilliam Faculty, BSS Behavioral & Social Sciences 

Representative

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Dana Simmons Faculty, PUA Social Work & Criminial Justice 

Representative

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

Monesca Smith Associate Dean Office of Residence & Student 

Life

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

George Baker Director Public Safety University Police

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

NO NAMES GIVEN Commuting Student

Substance Abuse Prevention 

Committee

NO NAMES GIVEN Non-Traditional Student



 

 

 

 

106 
11/11/16 

  

TEACHER EDUCATION COMMITTEE  

PURPOSE 

To recommend policies for the Universityôs Teacher Education Program. 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

1. Coordinate all aspects of the Teacher Education Program. 

2. Review, recommend and enforce policies and procedures relating to admission into the 

Teacher Education Program and supervised teaching. 

3. Review, recommend and enforce policies and procedures relating to student field and 

clinical experiences, including supervised teaching. 

4. Review curricula leading to teacher certification and recommend curricular changes to 

the TEC affecting the Teacher Education Program. 

5. Monitor Education Professional Standards Board and NCATE requirements and 

incorporate required changes into teacher education policies, procedures, and curricula. 

 

COMPOSITION  

Chairperson of the Department of Education (Committee Chair) 

Director of Clinical Field Experiences 

Director of Blazer Library 

Director for the Center for Professional and Career Preparation 

All full-time Faculty Members from the Division of Education 

One (1) Faculty Member from each Discipline with a Teacher Education Curriculum 

President of the Campus Chapter of the Student National Education Association 

One (1) Student from a Discipline with a Teacher Education Curriculum 

Two (2) Representatives from KSU service area K-12 School Systems 

Director of Student Teaching 

One (1) representative from Registrarôs Office (Ex-Officio) 

  



 

 

 

 

107 
11/11/16 

  

 

Committee Name Name of Recommended 

Member

Title/Area Employed Role (i.e. Faculty Member, 

Academic Affairs 

Teacher Education 

Committee

JoAnne Rainey Interim Chair, EDU Committee Chair, Dept of 

Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

Director, Clinical Field 

Experiences

Teacher Education Shiela Stuckey Director II Director, Blazer Library

Teacher Education Marquettia Bivens Registrar Registrar (ex-offico)

Teacher Education 

Committee

Francene Gilmer Interim VP Student Affairs Director, Center for Professional 

and Career Preparation

Teacher Education 

Committee

Patricia Higgins Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

Sundy Obi Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

William Graham Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

Gavin Washington Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

William Welsh Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

Herman Walston Faculty Fulltime faculty member from 

the Division of Education

Teacher Education 

Committee

Bruce Griffis Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Erin Gilliam Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Roosevelt Shelton Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Leah Halliday Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Alvin Level Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Reba Rye Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Karen Heaven Faculty Faculty Member from Discipline 

with a Teacher Ed Curriculum

Teacher Education Ron Chi Chief Innovation Officer Campus-Community Rep

Teacher Education Vince Mattox School & District Outreach Campus-Community Rep

Teacher Education 

Committee

SNEA President President of the Campus 

Charter, Student National 

Teacher Education 

Committee

1 Student from a discipline with 

Teacher Education Cirriculum

Teacher Education 

Committee

Larry Murphy Early Learning Village Service Area Rep (School 

System)

Teacher Education 

Committee

Chelsea Gibson 2 Reps from KSU service area K-

12 school systems

Teacher Education 

Committee

Director of Student Teaching



 

 

 

 

108 
11/11/16 

  

APPENDIX 

EFFECTIVE MEETING GUIDELINES  

Meetings are a standard part of every organization, but they often feel too long and end without 

clear or useful results. Below are a few tips that may help make the meeting more productive. 

¶ Save meeting time for important deliberation and decision-making only: distributing 

information, making announcements, and trading gossip should be done using other means. 

¶ Create a realistic and useful agenda: for each item include a practical allotment of time, some 

key background information, and the key questions to be answered, e.g. what is our policy 

related to this matter, what are some potential solutions, or what is our plan for action. 

¶ Have all your information on hand: have at least one person responsible for bringing and 

organizing by-laws, policies, budgets, minutes, and other organizational documentation to be 

easily referenced throughout each meeting. 

¶ Use concise point form in your documentation: make it easy for members to skim and 

reference backgrounders, reports, plans, minutes, and other written materials before and 

during meetings. 

¶ Allow the Chair to interrupt speakers: establish meeting rules that include the option for a 

chair to interrupt a speaker and ask if they are on the subject, being concise, or repeating 

already stated points. 

¶ Share the responsibility for effective chairing of the meeting: everyone present should work 

to ensure that the meeting follows the agenda and that discussion stays constructive and on 

the topic. 

¶ Push for concrete outcomes: while the deliberative process is important, your organization 

needs a clear direction to move forward. Throughout the meeting drive discussion towards 

answering the key questions, documenting decisions, and delegating action items. 

¶ Give clear direction for delegated responsibility: use the meeting to decide basic plans and 

then empower individuals to make them happen. Give them goals, parameters, scope, a time 

line with milestones, any related policies, and specify when and how they will report on their 

progress. 



 

 

 

 

109 
11/11/16 

  

¶ Immediately publish concise meeting outcomes: distribute point form action items and 

decisions from a meeting to the members as soon as possible to promote momentum towards 

their application and completion. 

¶ Display key information in the meeting to inform the discussion: use a white board, flip 

chart, overhead projector or data projector to allow all participants to read and reference 

pertinent questions and information for the current topic of discussion. This will help reduce 

the chance of a ñWhat were we deciding?ò conversation occurring. 

¶ Refrain from creating unnecessary debate: Do not deliberate about what is not known: if an 

issue under discussion requires further investigation to make a sensible decision, then specify 

the required research, delegate it as an action item, and move on to the next item on the 

agenda. Don't let meetings deal with issues that should be delegated: don't give agenda time 

to issues that should be addressed by an individual responsible for that area of a project or 

organization. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Equal opportunity shall be provided to all persons throughout the University. Kentucky State University 
does not discriminate in the administration of or access to any educational services or in regard to any 
employment decisions on the basis of race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, age (except for 
minors), national origin, ethnicity, citizenship status (except as required by law), disability, military service 
status, marital status or any other status protected by law, absent a bona fide occupational qualification. 
Non-discrimination requires compliance with federal, state and local employment laws and regulations, 
including, but not limited to, the following:  Equal Pay Act of 1963, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
as amended, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 



 

 

 

 

110 
11/11/16 

  

COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA TEMPLATE  

Committee Name 

 

Date (Day Month dd, yyyy) 

 

Meeting Time 

Meeting Room 

Meeting Building 

 

Call To Order - Presenter, Position/Role, (estimated time [optional]) 

 

Agenda 

 

1. Agenda Item - Presenter, Position/Role, (estimated time [optional]) 

 

2. Agenda Item - Presenter, Position/Role, (estimated time [optional]) 

a. Sub Item 

b. Sub Item ï Web Link Example 

c. Etc. 

 

3. Agenda Item  
a. Agenda Item - Presenter, Position/Role, (estimated time [optional]) 

b. Etc. 

 

Additional Notes 

 

Old Business 

 

1. Etc. 

 

New Business 

 

1. Etc.  
 

Adjourn  

 

Directions to Meeting 

[Optional] 

 

Agenda prepared by - Presenter, Position/Role, Date 

  



 

 

 

 

111 
11/11/16 

  

COMMITTEE MINUTES TEMPLATE  

 

Committee Name 

 

Date (Day Month dd, yyyy) 

 

Meeting Time 

Meeting Room 

Meeting Building 

 

Members Present: Member Names, Title [optional]; 

 

Members Absent: Member Names, Title [optional]; 

 

Ex-Officio Members Present: Member Names, Title; 

 

Ex-Officio Members Absent: Member Names, Title; 

 

Guests Present: Member Names, Title [optional]; 

 

Call to Order - Presenter, Position/Role 

 

Agenda Item  

Agenda Item minutes 

1. Sub Item 

2. Sub Item  

3. Etc. 

 

Additional Notes 

 

Agenda Item Etc. 

 

Old Business 

Old Business minutes 

 

New Business 

New Business minutes 

 

Adjourn  

 

Minutes submitted by - Presenter, Position/Role, Date 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

112 
11/11/16 

  

Self-Evaluation Tool (SAMPLE) 

The committee self-evaluation process is a collective, introspective, and comprehensive 

reflection by committee members. By asking specific questions, of committee members, in 

collaboration with the committee chair, can find ways to enhance the effectiveness of the 

committee. 

 

The committee should conduct a self-evaluation on an annual basis. This evaluation can be 

completed in different ways. The sample questions included in this document are examples and 

intended to provide a starting point to evaluate the performance and effectiveness of the 

committee. The committee should use the evaluation process to identify strengths and 

weaknesses, to flag areas for improvement, and to plan for further action as appropriate. 

 

Before the assessments are completed, determine how to ensure the responses received will 

reflect an open and positive exchange of ideas and opinions. The self-evaluation process 

should not become an opportunity to criticize anyone in particular or to vent frustrations about 

members of the committee.  

 

The following pages provide a framework and suggested questions for use in evaluating the 

committee. Not all questions will be appropriate for your committee. Use the questions 

provided as a basis for your own committee evaluation. The best tool to evaluate your 

committee will be the one that you construct to meet your own unique needs. Chairs are 

responsible for the ensuring the evaluations are completed and submitted.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

113 
11/11/16 

  

Self-Evaluation Tool Sample 

Goals or Purpose of Committee 

 

1. All committee members understand the goals and purpose of our committee. 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

2. The committee members agree on the goals and purpose of the committee. 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

3. There is alignment between our goals and purpose and the actions taken and the 

decisions made by the committee. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

 

Support for the Committee 

 

4. Our committee has adequate resources (for example, budget, people) to support its 

function. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

114 
11/11/16 

  

 

5. Our committee has the respect and support of key stakeholders within our organization. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

Time and Location of Meetings 

 

6. Our meetings are held regularly and with appropriate frequency. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

7. Our meetings begin and end as scheduled. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

8. The length of our meetings is appropriate and respectful of the agenda. 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

9. We receive the meeting agenda and materials in advance of the meeting to allow for 

appropriate review and preparation. 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

115 
11/11/16 

  

 

10. We consistently use our meeting time well. Issues get the time and attention 

proportionate to their importance. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

11.  The location where our meetings are held is conducive to positive group interaction 

and discussion. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

12. The location where our meetings are held allows for a variety of educational modalities 

(for example, audio/visual presentations). 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

Attendance 

 

13. Attendance at our meetings is consistent and members arrive on time. 

 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

14. Attendance at our meetings is evaluated as a criterion for continued membership on the 

committee.  

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

 

Recording/Minutes 

 

15. The minutes of our meetings are accurate and reflect the discussion, next steps and/or 

action items articulated by the members. 

  1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 



 

 

 

 

116 
11/11/16 

  

Membership 

 

16. Our membership represents the talent and skill set required to fulfill the goals and 

purpose of the committee. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

17. Our members treat each other with respect and courtesy. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

18. Our members come to meetings prepared and ready to contribute. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

19. As a general rule, when I speak I feel listened to and that my comments are valued. 

 

 1   2   3   4   5 

Strongly Agree       Strongly Disagree 

 

 

 General Comments 

 

20. What I like the most about our meetings? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21. What I would like to see improve at our meetings? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22. What areas should the committee focus on in the future? 

 



 

 

 

 

117 
11/11/16 

  

Individual Committee Member Evaluation 
 

1.   Performance as a committee member in the following areas: (check spaces that apply 

below) 

 
a.   Input into policy development and decision-making 

 

 
 
 

b. 

Very Good 

 
Committee participation 

Adequate Needs Work 

 Very Good Adequate Needs Work 

 

c. Understanding goals, objectives of the committee about the University mission 

and goals 

Very Good Adequate Needs Work 

 
Comments: 

 

 
 

2.  What factors contributed to member performance or lack of performance in the areas 

above. (Please describe and be specific) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3.  Suggestions to increase (maintain) my level of Committee commitment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.   Other comments or suggestions that will help the committee to be more effective? 
 

  



 

 

 

 

118 
11/11/16 

  

COMMITTEE ANNUAL REP ORT 

 

University Standing Committee                 insert name             

Academic Year Covered by Report  __________________ 

Date Report Submitted  ____________________________ 

Report Submitted by_______________________________ 

Number of times committee met _____________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS  

 

SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION ITEMS/ACTIVITIES OF COMMITTEE  

 

RECOMMENDATION FOR REVISION OF CHARGE and MEMBERSHIP 

CONFIGURATION (if applicable)  

 


